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THE MASTFR: Mr. Odam, are you prenared
tao po forward?

MR, ODAM: Yes, =ir, ;

THE MASTER: Mr. Mitchell, are you nre-
nared tn eo forward?

MR, MITCHELL: Yes, Your Honor.

TYF MASTER: Mr, Chatham, I want the
record to reflect that at a discussior that
was off the record this morning, it was
agreed that onur schedule would be that we
wi1l continue ic 'ay and tomnrrow to take
testimonv: that we vill nnt take testimony
next veek becaue Judge Carrillo has a hearine
Monday ‘n federal court and because Thursdayv
1e Thankeefving and Mr, Mitchell would avore-
clate ﬁHo time, and the Master does not
consider that coming down for two days of
testimany 9s very oractical,

I do understand, Mr, Mitchell, that you
anorove that schedule and aonreciate it, 1=
that right?

MR, MITCHELL: I sure do, Your Honor,
that s fine,

THE MASTFR: And Mr, Odam you have no

nbjectinn to fit, do you?
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MR, ODAM: No, sir, the only thing
would be a reconsideratfon If nerhans we
didn't finish the evidence by Friday, but
honefully we will,

THE MASTER: Well, we are not fore-
closed,

MR, ODAM: Yes, eir.

THE MASTER: We can reconsider.

MR, ODAM: But other than that objec-
tion --

THE MASTER: But even if we are not
through with rhe evidence, that {s the
Examiner's evidence,

MR, ODAM: Yes, =1r.

THE MASTER: Coming down for two days
of testimony with the very real nossibflity
that the sentencing hesring msy not be ~--
it may nnt end Monday.

MR, ODAM: Yes, sir.

TYE MASTER: It could g0 over into
Tuesday and we have really wasted money ff
we do that,

MR, ODAM: Yes, <ir.

THE MASTER: Your next w'tness is Mr,

Couling., he has previously been sworn, Will
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you get Mr, Couline nlease?

MR, ODAM: Before we get him --

THE MASTER: All right, Mr, Odsm.

MR, ODAM: Your Honor, a< the Court
recalls vesterday we had & numher of checks
that were =-- we had original cenfes of the
checks and there also was a c-ipulation in
the record with reenect to stipulations --
with respect to the checks, and as I recall
it that {1f Mr, Meek were here, he would testify
that certsin checits =-- he checked the records
and they were not available in the county
auditor's audit and they related to certain
claim jackets and I believe the record yes-
terday will reflect that the clafim tackets
were E-64, FE-67, E-72, E~81 and E-93,

The checks which wwe unsvatlable which
were discussed yesterday were checks which
have been marked for ident{fication as follows
E-57 %8s a cony of a check which relates to
claim tacket E-64 and E-68 is a check, a
cony sfgned by Mr, Meek which relates to
E~67, and E~-74 18 a cony nf a check which
relates to claim jacket E-72, E-80 1s 8

copy of a check which relates to claim

|‘.
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jacket E-81 and E-94 is a cony of a check
which relates to cla‘m jacket E-973,

I'm not =ure the record would reflect
that those were offered into evidence as a
result of yesterday, and I would 1like to
nffer those into evidence nursuant to that
stipulation of yesterday,

MR, MITCHELL: The =ame objection, Your
Honor, that i=s hearsay, no -- no oroner
avthentication,

TYE MASTER: FExcuse me, I didn't hear
that,

MR, MITCHELL: It would be hearsay =--
it would be hearsay, authentfcation and, of
course, our basic objections, Your Honor,
that we nreviously had, non-judicial canacity,
beyond the scone of the formal notfce and
the original notice and then, of course,
beyond the term.

THE MASTER: Mr, Odam, I do nnt ~- my
notes do not reflect those Exhihit numbers
at al11, I take it these were instruments
marked the other day and I don't reflect
any reference to them, Am I correct in that

omission?
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MR, ODAM: That'e correct, the only
reference was in the record to the claim
facket numbers,

THE MASTER: A1l right, that is correct,

MR, ODAM: They were numbers 64 and 773,
et cetera,

MR, MITCHELL: 1In sdditinn, Your Hanor,
I not only don't reflect them, nor have I
seen them nor have I examined them,

Ac T <tated yecterday for the record
in detail other cuan the fact that Mr., Meek

on the nnes that we had offered vesterday,

on Meek's stipulation from about, I wnuld savy,

68 <« no, I'm sorry, about 91 and forward, I
haven't examined those other than the fact
that Mr., Meek said that these come out of

my file, so I don't want the record to

reflect something that reallv has not occurred.

I have not had a2 chance, for examnle,
to look at the endorsements or in detail at
the documents, much less the ones he just
mentioned,

THE MASTER: I am not sure I understand
the stinulation with resnect tn these conies,

What do vou think it 1s?
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MR, ODAM: The stinulatinn -- do you
have a cony of the dafly --

THE MASTEFR: I dan't have ft, but that
is not imvortant. You think the stinuvlation
was ff Mr, Meek were called, re would testify
that this {=s a copy and he has cearched for
the original and could not f'nd t?

MR, ODAM: Ye<, =ir, that is what it
ctated in the cony on nare 1648 and 7t makes
reference to those nartfcular ecla‘m tackets
an page 1648,

MR, MITCHFLL: Well, now, that cstinula-
tion presuonnsed a bilatteral underctanding.
I stioulated vesterday t~ certain matters
that the record will reflect, I will nnt
stipulate, Your Honor, that thece conies are
necescarily -- the genufne -- that they are
nrfeinal penuine snecimens available nf them,
A11 I <tfpulated was that if he were here,
he would testfify as a matter of reflection
on the recnrd, I would think that there were
nn nrieinals in the county treasurer's offfce
or his custodfanship, certainly nnt to
trigeer the nroof by -- nf these checks by

secondary evidence,

__16R0;
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TYE MASTFR: Well, the stinulation was
in the record and I will <‘mnly look at ft.

Can you eet it for me?

(Diccuscion off the record.)

THE MASTER: Mr., Odam, the problem I
have is I do not find in the dally copy
transcript where there is a stipulation Mr.
Meek would testify this 1s a correct
photocopy of a check that he knew existed,
but cannot find.

MR. ODAM: All right, sir.

THE MASTER: Now, the statute dlvides
in substance that mechanically reproduced
coples, such as Xerox or whatever, are
admisslible when the original 1s shown to be
unavailable, but doesn't thls have to be
authenticated that this is a copy?

MR, ODAM: Sir, it says, produce the
original or account for its absence, so 1t
is my understanding that 1f Mr. Meek were

to testify, I don't know where the original

copies are, that thls, therefore, would trigge

the admissibility of a machlne reproduced

copy.

16R1
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THE MASTER: But he doesn't have to say (
this is a copy of 1it? ;
MR. ODAM: I don't belleve soO,
MR. MITCHELL: May I address myself ,
to this? !
THE MASTER: Sure, 1
MR. MITCHELL: Mr. Meek says he won't
ever have them, he is not supposed to have
them., I say they ought to call Mr, Solis, \
the treasurer, and have him make an
examination anr¢ if he has the orlglinals,
fine, but if he doesn't, then he is able
to bring his testimony within that statute.
I recall asking Mr, Meek that very questlon
and I sald the original checks should have
been in that Jjacket and everybody pointed
out to me the jackets should not contaln
the checks, so --
THE MASTER: Well, I don't know that I
agree with that or disagree with 1t. I
think there are a number of ways the original
can be found to be missing, but I would think
that someone would have to say thlis is a copy,

MR, ODAM: Well, we will produce today

the bank officer from the First State Bank
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who made these copies and have him ldentify !
|

|
t
'

that he made these for that purpose and
that will solve that problem,

MR, MITCHELL: Now, John, I am going to
obJect If the bank officer is not the man
that actually made the reproduction and can't
testify --

THE MASTER: Well, the stipulation has
triggered the statute, I simply feel that
gsomeone has to say this 1s a copy made by
some mechanic.l process.

You may call your witness,
MR. ODAM: We will recall Mr, Rudolfo

Couling.

FURTHER EXAMINATION

BY MR, ODAM:

Q@ Mr., Couling, you are the same witness that
teatifled yesterday?

A Yes, sir.

Q@ And the Court admonished you you were under oath
and still are today?

A Yes, sir.

1683 .
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Mr. Couling, you made a statement, I belleve,
yesterday, in the record that you set up, along
with Ramiro Carrillo, the Benavlides Implement

and Hardware Store?

Yes, sir.

And you and he were partners in that?

Yes.

You made a statement yesterday that -- and we came
to an objection and I am sure we will today, but
you saild , P, Carrillo was a sllent partner?

MR, MITCHFVL: Yes, I would object and
we would object to his leading hls own
witness 1n this matter,.

MR. ODAM: At this time, Your Honor,
and we might excuse the witness, because I
would like to discuss that point,

THE MASTER: Would you mind walking out
again, Mr. Couling.

MR. ODAM: Your Honor, I do not have
prepawd a formal, legal written brief, but
I would like to make our views known for
the record of hearsay and the exception to
the hearsay being a declaration against

interest exception to a witness' pecuniary

or propriletary interests.
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If there are exceptlions, they are

triggered when one who made the statement

is unavailable., We think the law is clear

that Mr. Ramiro Carrillo is unavailable and i

the law is, as we know, may be admitted if

they meet the requirementsof the declaration
against interests.
Statements by a third party may

propery be admitted into evidence 1f they

meet the requirements of the declarations
agalinst interc s exception to the hearsay
rule, The exception may generally be stated
to the fact that the declaratlions of a ;
person, since deceased or unavailable at

the time of trial, opposed to his pecunlary

or proprietary interests, are admissible, |
provided he was in a position to know of

the matters stated and had no probable

motive to misrepresent the facts, For this,
I cite 2 McCormick and Ray, Texas Law of
Evidence, 1001, 1003; and also, McCormick and
Ray, Law of Evidence, 253 and Duncan v, Smith,
393 sS.w.2d8 798, 803, (Texas Supreme Court

1965)

One can argue that a witness who 1lnvokes
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his privilege agalnst gelf-lnerimination
should be regarded as unavallable wlthin the
meaning of the Rule. One state hasg so held
for decades, and this 1s cited in Sutter v,
Easterly, 354 Mo, 282, 189 S.W.2d 284 (1945). |

Moreover, the commentators support
this view, and again cite 2 McCormick and RayJ
Texas Law of Evidence, 1003, Signiflicantly,
a Texas Court has expressly approved this
result in dicta, Cited 1s Liberty Mutual
Insurance Comp: 'y v, Heard and Joneg Drugstore
Inc., 4U6 sS.W.2d 911, 913 (Texas Civil
Appeals - Amarillo, 1969, no writ,)

Indeed, the trend in Texas is to
expand the admlssibllity of declarations
agalnst interest to situations where the
declarant is for all practical purposes
unavallable, For this I cite Brown v. Brown,
520 :.W.2d 571, 578 (Texas Civil Appeals -
Houston, l4th Distriect, 1975, no writ) and
note the authorities cited thereln.

As far as the unavallability, once
the unavallabillity requisite 1ls satlsfied,
the question becomes whether the declaration

states facts against the pecunlary or

-+
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proprietary interests of the declarant.
Classically, such declarations involve
acknowledgement of an indebtedness or have

a limitatlion on one's ownership of property.
However, Courts have extended the scope of
statements against pecunlary interest to
include the acknowledgment of facts giving
rise to civil liability. McCormick, Law of
Evidence, 254, 1In Texas, facts adversely

affecting the declarants civil liability or

recovery are c~-sidered against his pecunlary

interest. Duncan v. Smith, 393 8S.W.2d 798
and also Jewell v. E1 Paso Electric Company,
L7 s.,wWw.2d9 328, 330.

Though these Texas cases involve
declarations by persons who were originally
partics to the sulits in which the statements
were ndmitted, the opinions are expressly

based on the declaration against interest

exception and support the limited proposition

that statements of faets adversely affecting
the declarant's civil liability are against
his pecunlary intemst,

Once the situation of the

indication of the Fifty Amendment being

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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invoked, the invocation of the prlvilege :
1
\

against self-incrimination renders the

witness unavallable; that former declarations

|
which stated facts giving rise to civil 1
liability were against the witness' pecuniary:
interest; and that such declarations are,
therefore, admissible in the present
proceedlng pursuant to the declarations
against interest exceptlon to the hearsay
rule.
We w mld submit that statements
we would want in by way of this witness, which
Ramiro Carrillo stated against him, would be
against his pecunlary interests; that they
would show civil liabllity on the part of
Ramiro Cerrillo,.
THE MASTER: What sort of statements
are you goling to get out of this witness?
MR. ODAM: The statements would be
statements along the lines where Ramiro
Carrillo -~ to show whether he acted alone
or with O, P, Carrillo to convert the money
of Duval County. If it were brought by the

terms of conversion to Ramiro to his own

personal use and benefit,
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THE MASTER: So Ramiro Carrillo says
to Mr. Couling what?

MR. ODAM: Well, in thlis case, he would
state that 0, P, Carrillo is a silent
partner in the Benavides ‘mplement and
Hardware Store. That would tend to show in
that one instance that =--

THE MASTER: Mr, Mitchell, counsells
making an argument, but I know you have to
confer, so do 1t quletly.

MR, MITCHFLL: I don't know what hls
argument is against.

THE MASTER: Well, you are not
listening.

MR, MITCHELL: On a hearsay objection,
I am sorry, I do appear to be distracted,”
and the witness testifled under oath that he
didn't have a partner a few months back,

I don't see an admission, so, therefore, I
move to strike hls testimony, and further,
I object on the matter of hearsay.

THE MASTER: Well, now, the declaration
against interest is that a wltness, lncluding
a non~party witness who makes an out-of-court

declaration, is admissible to prove the truthr
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MR, ODAM: And the witness that you are
referring to there would be Ramiro Carrillo?

THE MASTER: No, let's see, I didn't
state that well, It is not a witness, it
is a person who makes a statement to a witne s¢

MR. ODAM: Correct.

THE MASTER: That is contrary to his
pecuniary lnterest,

MR, ODAM: That 1is correct.

THE MASTER: That witness' testimony
as to what tne person states to him
was admlissible 1f the statement 1is
contrary to the pecunlary 1lnterest of the
person to whom the witness talked,

MR, ODAM: Yes, sir, and I might add,
I asked about, and it was ralsed on this
question, about silent partners.

Mr. Ramfro Carrillo's statement
to Mr. ’oulingwould be statements we would
think would show the entire scheme of how
the money was going from the Benavides
Implement and Hardware, to and from the
county, and further, to O, P. Carrillo.
The entire scheme of the things by way of

the statements made by Ramiro Carrillo,
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which glves rise to civil lliabillity in that
he, himself, participated in the conversion
of that and other moneys from the County of

Duval.
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THE MASTER: Do you have the sections

of McCormfck and Ray?
MR, ODAM: Yes, <fir, 1001 and 1003 on

necunfary.
(Handed tn the Master.)

THE MASTER: There fs » pencil here at
1564, does that mean anything?

MR, ODAM: It probably does, but that
is for another point.

THE MASTEn. All right, you want me to
save it?

MR, ODAM: Yes, the best evidence rule

on that page, ves, I'm zure it does,
(Discuseion off the record,)

THE MASTER: Mr. Ocam, I think this fe
an instance where the Court would have to
hear the testimony. You would hasve to out
on the testimony in connection with a bill
anyway.

MR, ODAM: Yes, =ir.

THE MASTER: Bring in Mr. Couling, please
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BY MR, ODAM:

EXAMINATION CONTINUED

Q Mr. Couling, I believe you stated vesterday that
at one point., when we were discussing how the
Benavides Imnlement and Hardware was =et up, you
gtated that Ramirn Carrillo tnld sou that O, P,
Carrillo was to be a silent nartner, s that cor-
rect?

A Yes, sir.

0O 1Is that what he stated to you?

A Yes, sir,

MR, MITCHELL: Pardon me, Judge. Now,
I don't want to waive anything. I understood
that I have a continuing objection to all of
this as being leading and hearsay and there
is no connection where O, P, Carrillo ‘s
concerned,

THE MASTER: Well, and right now I am
in one of those situations where I think I
have to hear the evidence {n order to rule
on the objection,

MR, MITCHELL: Ripght, well that's all
right, Judge, I'm not auarreling with the

Court's procedure.
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THE MASTER: That 1e fine.

MR, MITCHELL: May I add one more, sur-~
prise, move for postponement and continuance:
that they could not make their conspiracy
walk yesterday,

The Court struck that second amended
nntice and they have now flipped back into
the partnershin, I am just as surprised as
I was yesterday with them trying to go the
consoiracy route,

THE MASTER: Proceed,

(By Mr. Odam:) Mr. Couling, in addition to that
statement, with resnect to the silent nartner,

is i1t your testimony that Mr, Ramiro Carrillo
made that statement to you about O, P. being a
sflent nartner in Benavides Imolement and Hard-
ware?

Yes, sir.

In addition to that, did Ramfro Carrillo at any
time make a ststement to you with respect to mek-
ing out checks from Benavides Implement and Hard-
ware to the benefit of 0. P. Carrillo?

Yee, eir,

And could you exnlain to the Court what those

statements were that Ramiro Carrillo made to you”
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A

He said any time that a check wars made out coded

from Precinct 2, ft had to go to O, P, Carrillo.

THE MASTER: Ewxcuse me, Mr, Odam, how
is that a declaratfon asainest Mr. Ramiro
Carrfllo’'s pecuniary interest?

MR, ODAM: Your Honor, the way that
that would be a declaration secainst his own
pecuniary interest would be as fnllows: That
it would gfve rise to the civil 1iability on
the part, in a civil lawsuit, not in this
oroceeding, and not consnfracy in this oro-
ceeding, but in a civil lawsuit if brough by
the county of Duval against Ramiro Carrilln
in consniring to convert the money from the
Duval County for goods and services that were
not rendered,

As the testimony has already indicated
by Mr. Gonzalez's testimony the other day,
there was no work done on those checks for
Precinet 2, that went intn the county. The
county checks went into --

MR, MITCHELL: Excuse me, Your Honor,
pardon me, Judge, I realized the Court asked
this auestion, but this man ‘s on the witness

atand and I would object to any kind of a
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nrotracted discusceinn hecause he 7= Qery
nlf{able, as the Tecord ic gning to reflect.
I wouldn't want to discuss it in front of
him, if it violates the rule, Judge,

T1{E MASTER: I thought there was an
echo in the room, it seems to me.

MR, HAYNES: I anologi=z¢, Your Honor,
and admit to being the echn,

THE MASTER: A1l right, that s a
csufficient exnlanatfon. T will continue
hearing the evidence and withhold my rulinge,.

MR, ODAM: A1l right,

MR, MITCHELL: May I have him an voir
dire, Judge, just for one or two ocuestions
and to Iinform myself just where he is gning
30 I could obiect more intelligently +f
nossible.

THE MASTER: Well, ves, I will let you
take him on volr dfre, althoupgh this is
right now a bhi111,

MR, MITCHELL: I undercstand.

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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VOIR_DIRE EXAMINATION

BY MR, MITCHELL:

0 Mr, Couling, when did you have this conversation
that you are testifying to under oath with Ramiro
Carrillo?

A That was on the early part of Mavy of 1971,

0 Now, was there anyone present hesides you and
Ramiro Carrilln?

A No, eir,

0 And vhere was the conversation held?

A T don't know Tf it was in my car or at the tax
nffice,

0 BRut your testimony under oath {s that there was
a partnership hy reason of that conversaion
between you and Ramireo Carrflle and as you under-
stand Judge 0, P, Carrille?

A Yes «=ir,

Q A1l right and was 1t --

THE MASTFR: No, walt, vou <aid a con-
versarion between him and Ramiro Carrillo
and Judee 0. P. Carrillo”?

MR, MITCHELL: No, 2 nartnershin.

THE MASTER: I'm sorry, o ahead.

0 A partnershfn came into existence, youre testifying
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under nath as a recult nf that May, 1971, conver-
cation between you, Ramiro and 0, P, Carrfllo?
That wae my understanding at that time,
I want it clearly understood that you are testify-
ing under nath here without any ambiguity and any
doubt that you had a partnership and had one com-
mencine May nf 71, to date, in th . Benavides
Implement and Hardward, doing business in Duval
County, Benavides, Texas?
Yes, sir, as far as us three were concerned, ves,
eir,

THE MASTER: A1l right, ynu may onroceed

Mr, Odam,

EXAM>NATION CONTINUED

BY MR, ODAM:

0

Mr. Couling, alone the =same line vou mentioned
the other day, that there was a note for three
thousand dollar<, {e that correct?

Yee, sir,

Tn the First State Bank in San Diegn?

H

Yee ely,

)

|

J
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When that note was set un, who went to the bank

tn set up the note?

Ramiro Carrillo and myself, s=ir.
And were the names on that note thosr nf -- what
varties?
It was Benavides Imnlement and Hardware Company
and they were sfgned by myself and Ramiro Carrilio,
All right, and when Mr. Ramirn Carriilo made the
statements to ynu about setting un the store, this
s1ightly dffferent, I don't know {f 1t occurred
at the same time or ~ot, but ynu testified the
other day that Mr. Ramiro Carrilln had avpproached
you about setting uo Benavides Implement and Herd-
ward,
MR, MITCHELL: Pardon me, Judge, I
don't know whether I'm in or out, but I would
nbject to that testimony on that note: the
best ev{den;P i{s the note and I would like
to ask him tn nroduce it if he wouldn't mind
and, otherwise, the best evidence rule would
apnly as to what 1t conta'ne snd we mnve to
strike 1t,
THE MASTER: Well, vou mean the testimnny

about whn made the note?

MR, MITCHELL: Yes.

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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Well, to my hest recollectior he stated that he

..1700,

THE MASTER: It is overruled,
Now, Mr. Ramirn Carrillo discussed with you one
time about settine up the Benavides Imnlement and
Hardware Store?
Yee, sir,
And why did he say it wa s necessary to set ue the

Bonavides Implement and Hardware Store, 1f he did?

wanted to =ell gnods te the county, but he wanted
te sell them through the Benavides Implement and |
Hardware Store,
Why was that necessary?
Well, he was the county commissioner and he could
not cell directly to the county through the Farm
and Ranch,
And why was it necessary -- what was the basis for
your writing -- did he explain to you why to write
checks out tn 0. P, Camillo?
MR, MITCHEL: Excuse me, Judge, s he
on the bB711? If he is not, these are all
leading, T don't know whether I am suonvosed
to be ohjecting or not. I don't want tn
waive anything,

THE MASTER: Well, he is on -~ I am

taking this testimony reserving an objection -F

!

—

‘ |
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a ruline on ynur objection is where we are,

MR, MITCHELL: And I sunnose then the
Court doesn't want to hear from me on my
objections an his testimony.

It i{¢ obvious a lot is hearsay and all
is leading and in vinlation of the parole
i evidence rule and the best evidence rule,

THF. MASTER: I have heard no narole
evidence violations whatsoever,

MR, MITCHELL: May I ask him a voir
i dire auestion, . will find out,

TYE MASTER: To some extent from time
tn time you e leading.

MR. ODAM: Yes, eir, I aponlogize to
that, I was trying to get back some of the
testimony from the day before that was the
ournose of leading, rather than eo that way,
I can renhrase the aquestfions where they are
not leading.

MR, MITCHELL: May I ask him a voir
dire auestion to see {f the narole evidence
rule does anoly, Judge

THE MASTER: Yes.

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

BY MR, MITCHELL:

Was the note executed in May of 71 nursuant to

you all's apreement of vartnershin fn May of 71°?

That is when we opened the stonre, sfr,

Was the note nart of the deal?

Yes, sir,.

And when you made your deal then you all went
down and borrowed the note and that reflected
your petting togeth.. ss a partnershin?
Ramfro Carrillo and I é1d, sir,

He signed the note?

And T did,

MR, MITCHELL: The narole evidence
applies to that sas a commennration of the
partnershin and we object tn it

THE MASTER: Overruled,

MR, MITCHELL: Note our exceotion.

THE MASTER: But that does not overrule

your hearsay nbjection.

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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Let me rephrase my last ocuestims and see 1f I ]

EXAMINATION CONTINUED

BY MR, ODAM:

can couch 7t in terms that would not be leading. i

Carrillo?

0
make
A Yes,
Q
A
to O,
what
Q Okay.

Why were the checks to be made out to 0. P,

He said that was mow..y that was supposed to go

Did Ramiro Carrillo ever state tn you to
checks out to 0, P, Carrilln?

sfr, he did,

P. Carrillo, I don't know the reason why or
for.
Now, when we were together the other day, we <
THE MASTER: Are you still on your bhill”?
MR, ODAM: No, sir, I think that we
will == I vill not be asking him auestions
right now about Ramiro Carrillo's ststements,
I might later on, but not right now,
MR, MITCHELL: Now, is this evidence
being nffered as primary evidence because
the commiasinn is going to read 1t and the

Sunreme Court 1is poing to read 1t and the

1703

record 1< filled with what I crnsider incomne-~

tent testimony,
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Now, if the pnloy fs to bring this in ;
under the guise of some character of formel i
bi11, I want the record to reflect it. I
want to have a record that is not frozen when

it gnes unctairs and somebndy is going to

read it and 1f it is incompetent, I just want

the recnrd straight, \

Now, Your Honor, ws would object to the
inclusion of a2 bona fide record of this
entire testimony nn the erounds as onreviously
assipgned, We move it be extracted from the
record physically before anyone --

THE MASTER: Ynu are utterly wrong in
that reauest, Counsel hss a right tn make
any bill he wifghes to make.

I believe, Mr, Odam, I may chanpe my
mind, I am gning to think about 1t, but I
do not believe it enmes within the excention
to the hearsay rule as a declaration against
entry.

MR, ODAM: Your Honor --

THE MASTER: I do think the testimony
with respect tn who signed the note at the
bank, borrowing the three thnusand dollars to

eet up Benavides Imnlement and Hardware

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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Company s admissible, §f relevant. The

fact that he signed it and Mr. Ramlro Carrilln
sfgned it is a matter of his firsthand
knowledge, they went down there and signed
their names to a pfece of naper. But, that,

of course, at this stage does not involve

0. P, Carrillo.

MR, ODAM: And I take it by that that
the statement that was made by Ramiro Carrillo
tn have the checks made out to 0. P, Carrilio
would not be adr'tted at thisg time?

THE MASTER: That {s correct.

MR, ODAM: Well, -~ I, of course, would
ask that that evidence thus far be on our
bi1ll of excevtion on that noint and in addi-
tion not only for later nurnoses, but I would
hope that perhaps by later auestions nf this
witness, later on, and through discussions
of paragranhs 7 through 12, thast nerhans 1
can reconvince the court of the pecuniary
interest,

THE MASTER: It 1s a very tentative
ruling, but you are stretching, to my mind,
the declaration against intemst awfully far,

to say that O, P, -~ that it is admissible to

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES |
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orove that what he csatd that Ramiro Carrillo
{g == in telling this witnese to make a
check nut to 0, P, Carrillo.

Somehow, that creates A notential
11ability of Ramiro Carrillo to Duval County,
that =~ T am oretty dubfous about that beine
an excention,

MR, MITCHELL: Pardon me,

THE MASTFR: That {s your theory, is
it not?

MR, ODAM: ses, sir, and, of course, I
reapect the Court's position on that, but I
certainly feel like it is good.

THE MASTER: Ynu have urged the excen-
tfon and you have & bi1ll vnreserving your
reenrd on that,

MR. ODAM: And like I safd, not to be
contemtuous, but at a later naint, I will
try to convince the Court that nerhaps that
necuniary interest would l1ie with Ramiro
Carrilio,.

THE MASTER: I am convinced that you

are in good faith in your profert of evidence,

hut at this time, I think you're erroneous,

MR, MITCHELL: May I reflect on the

CHA;I'HAM & ASSOCIATES
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record  Y.yr Honor, a nlea of surorfce and
bevand -- on Romana 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 1?
and alen on hig aseertion of gaod faith that
yesterday at about the <ame time this Court
had hefare it, and I want faor the nurooce

nf thte motion to introduce the nleadings,
cecand amended notice and tral ame:dment
wvhere the Examiner injected in the cese at
this late hour, a coneniracy and unon s
sfmflar motfon made by Counsel, the Court
etruck ft, and .hen today I am faced for the
first time with the allegatfon fn the brnad
confines nf 7, of a oartnershin,

I nlead surorise, no knowledge. nn
netice and I renuest a nostoonement and con-
tinuance.

One, so that the amended notice and
the rulees before the -- governine the State
Judicial Cualifications Gmmission can be
honored and followed with respect to my
client, Judpe Carrilin, and two, that I be
gtven an onnortunity to answer on the fifteen
day rule and tn marchall evidence as regards
now a nartnershto,

THE MASTER: You may ornceed, Mr. Odam.

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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WR. MITCHFLL: I« that overruled, Judee?

THFE MASTER: Yes. afr,

EXAMINATION CONTINUED

YR, ODAM:

Mr. Coulfineg, n your abeence yvesterday, we had
some nther documents admitted into evfidence, and
T will chow you some ‘f these at this time and
try to refresh your memory as tn where we are
etand‘ng on these nroceedings,

Yesterday you were shown a cony of Exhibit E-60
and E-61. Do you recall that yesterday?
Yea, sir,
I belfeve it was your testimony yesterday that to
the beat of vour knowledge, Benavides Imnnlement
and Hardware did not nerform that work described
on what is marked as E-60, 1= that cnrrect?
Yes. =fr, it was not performed by the store,
I helieve it was your testimony that as far as
you knaw, these {tems, E-60 and E-61, were prepared
by Mr, Cleofus Gonzaler?

Yes, ='r,

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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0 And eiven to Mr, Ramiro Carrilloe?

MR, MITCHELL: Now, that would be
hearsay and I objected yesterday and we
object apain and move to strike it and fur-
ther, hr has nn personal -~ he s testifying
and he has no nersonal knowledge of 50 and 61
or vhat hannened after they were executed,
Your Henor,

THFE MASTER: Mr, Couling, how do you
know that they . “re given by Mr. Clenfus
Gonzalez to Ramiro Carrille”

THE WITNESS: Because when I got the
check back from these bi11s. Your Honor, 1
asked Ramiro what causrd the check to be made
to my store,

THF. MASTER: The objection {18 sustained,

MR, MITCHELL: A1l right, Ynur Honor,.

MR, ODAM: Your Honor, I would -~ I
think the record should reflect that E-61,
which 12 admitted into evidence s a state-
ment ‘n the amount nf nne thousand and eight
dollsrs marked on it the cnde 229, road and

bridge fund.

Also, we have «- well, strike that, strike

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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the last auection with repsard to the check,

too., We will get to that voint later nn,
Now, your testimony was that sometime after these
were prevared, you made out a check to O, P,

Carrillo, ie that correct?

That {< correct, s'r,

And again, they werenot admitted into evidence
yesterday, but at that time, I showed you what
was marked s Exhibit E~69?

Yes, s=ir,

And asked if you ca.. identify that”?

Yes, eir, that is a check from the Benavides
Implement and Hardware Company tn O, P, Carrillo
for one thousand efpghteen dollars.

Now, the check that you have in your hand is not
an orfginal conpy of a check, {s {t?

No, sir, it is a copy.

You made a statement yesterday, I don't recall
the evact nage, but your statement was somethine
to the effect of you didn't know where the
originals were and you either had them at home

or had given them to the state?

Do you recall that statement?

Yes, =ir,
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Since that time, have you made a search to deter-

mine where the oripginal copnies of this and nther
checks might he that were made nut to O, P,
Carrillo?
Yes, eir.
Did you find any checks at home?
Yes, sir, T found -- I didn't find none at home.
no, sir.
And did you check with nersonnel from the state
to whom they were given tn find out where the
checks were?

MR. MITCHELL: Excuse me, Your Henor,

those were four leading auestions and we

object to him leading, He can ask him where

it is, he ought to lnow.

The euestions are leading and, incident-

ally, we obiect to the testimony as regards

69. Judpe. I believe the Court had made a

ruling nn that and {t has been excluded.
MR, ODAM: Your Honnr, the ruling was

that it was excluded becsuse the original

was unavilable,

THE MASTER: Correct, and the objection

s overruled. The cuestion was did he check

with whrm?
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Q Can you describe for the record and inform Mr.

A Yes, sir, he worked for the Attorney General,

1712
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\

Did you check to determine where the checks vere?

Yes, efr,

And with whom did you check? i
I called Mr. John Blanton.

And did you obtain checks fromhim?

Yes, <ir.
And do you

Yes, sir.

Could yo produce those at this time?

All rieht,

that you a

refer to conies as coonies,

Honor, that someone tell the record who

John

Mitchell who Mr, Blanton is?

have those with you to:lay?

(Handed to Counsel.)

now, all of the ecmnles of the checks
re giving to me at this time -~

THE MASTER: Excuse me, Mr. Odam, let's

MR, ODAM: All right, sir.
THE MASTER: And originals as orfginals,.
MR, ODAM: All right, =ir,

MR, MITCHELL: And may I reauest, Your

Blanton fs,

MR, ODAM: All right, sir, good auestion,

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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And he s lncated in what city?

In San Diego.

He i=s working an the -~

He is workine in San Diego right now.

With the Attorney General's office?

Yes,

Okay, now, ynu have given me a number of original
conier of checks, have you nnt?

Yes, <ir.

I am sorry, oripinals,

MR, ODAM: I can't pet the word cmies
out of my mind, I think we have more conies
of thines and priginnls. too.

I show you an item here and ask 1f --
MR, ODAM: Strike that euestion. Let

me have this marked first,

(Marked for identifi{cation by the

reporter as Exhibit E-151.)

I'11 show you what the court renmorter has marked
as Exhibit 1517, an original rheck, can you des-
cribe that for the Court olease”

Yes. sir. that is check number 146 made out to

0. P, Carrflle ~n July 27th, 1971, for the amount

of one thouseand eiphteen dollars sipgned by me,
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COURT REPORTERS
717 ANTELOPE - GUARANTY BANK PLAZA
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401




14

15

16

17

18

19

21

2

1714

Q Al1l right,

MR, ODAM: We would offer into evidence,

Your Honor, the original check Exhibit E-157,

MR, MITCHELL: The obiectinns we would

have to this, of course, Ynur Honer, wonuld

be the objectinn that we nreviously stated

and

that is beyond -- that the matters

inauired intn go beyond the formal notice,

the

amended notice, beyond the term rule,

that thev're -~ it would be -~ related to a

none-

judicisal act and today also, Your Honor,

we would nlead on the grounds -- ve would

nhiect on the grounds of suronrice,

and

I''lE MASTER: The obiection is overruled

it {s admitted,

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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MR, MITCHELL: May we have a continuing
objection to all the testimony that is
relating to this alleged partnership between
0, P, Carrillo and the witness and Ramiro
Carrillo?

THE MASTER: Yes, sir.

MR, MITCHELL: John, this check that
you were talking about here --

THE MASTER: Are you off the record?

MR, MITCHELL: Yes, Judge.
(Discussion off the record.)

THE MASTER: Back on the record.

MR, ODAM: Your Honor, I would certainly
make the original of this check and all other
checks that I will be referring to available
to Mr. Mitchell, but I would llke to
substitute these orlginals by Xerox copies
that are in evidence, such as E-69,

THE MASTER: You seid you wanted to
substitute the originals for the Xerox cqies?
You want the orlginals in this record?

MR, ODAM: No, sir, I will want to with-
draw Exhibit E-151 and by doing so, I will

still have E-69. We can substitute thils
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Xerox 1f that 1ls going to confuse things,

THE MASTER: No, I don't think that is
going to confuse things as long as the
originals are here for the purpose of
cross-examination,

I think the record would be
satisfactorily made by substituting for the
originals Xerox coples,

MR. ODAM: All right, sir.

(By Mr, Odam:) Mr. Couling, once you made out this

check which is markeu E-151, I believe you testified

yesterday -~ what did you actually do wilith that
check?
Gave the check to O, P, Carrillo, sir,
And there is un indication on the back of the
original check as to what happened to the check
after you gave i1t to him?
Yes, 1t was deposlted in the First State Bank of
Alice,
Which one?
This one, the one 1n pink,
MR. MITCHELL: Excuse me, the exhibit
would speak for Ltself, This witness is
speculating as to what the hank endorsements

would be and that 1s obviously not endorsed.
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MR, ODAM: Well, we will let 1t speax
for itself.
(By Mr. Odam:) Mr. Couling, would thies E-151 be
one of the checks you were instructed by Ramiro
Carrillo to make out?
MR, MITCHELL: Leading, and we object

on hearesgay.

ATt

THE MASTER: The objection is overruled.;

Mr. Couling, again, in your absence, and I bellieve
we were up to this point yesterday, we might be
covering some ground that we covered the other
day, but I show you cqles of E-62 and E-63.

To your own personal knowledge, 18 the
description of the work performed on E-63, was that
work performed by Benavides Implement and Herdware?
No, sir, it was not.

Can you read into the record what you are referring
to?

"Rental for equipment and hauling caliche for
county roads."

You identified this by Mr, Gonzalez' handwriting
and being filled out by him?

Yes.

And you did not flll it out yours3lf?

No, sir.
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MR. MITCHELL: We obJect to the answer
of this one and the two previous questions.
This wltness doesn't have any knowledge of
the documents contained in E-63 and it is
hearsay as to my client,
MR, ODAM: May I ask him the basis for
his knowledge?
THE MASTER: Yes.
(By Mr., Odam:) How do you know thls ticket was
made out -~ how dc you know it was made by Cleofus
Gonzalez?
That 1s his initials and the bllls I never did see.
When the checks were lssued, I asked what the
checks were for.
When the checks were brought from the county?
Right, and he stated, Ramiro Carrillo stated, they
were made from bills made up by Cleofus Gonzalez
for thenm,
MR, MITCHELL: We re-urge our objection.
THE MASTER: The objJection with respect
to hearsay 1s sustained.
Do you recognize Mr, Gonzalez'
handwriting, Mr, Couling?
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

THE MASTER: Mr, Gonzalez testifled he
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made 1t out and I don't see why you are
plowing that ground again.
MR,ODAM: All right, sir.
(By Mr. Odam:) The invoice prepared by Mr, GonzaleJ
can you state the amount of that?
One thousand eighteen dollars sixty-five cents,
And at any occasion after that, dld you kae out
é check to O, P, Carrillo in an amount similar to
that, one thousand elighteen dollars?
Yes, sir.
MR, MITCHuLL: Objection, Your Honor,
we would request that the answer contain a
time.
MR, ODAM: I will rephrase the question.
The statemnt for one thousand eighteen dollars
sixty-five cents, I show you the ltem which is
marked E-151, which was lntroduced and is in
evidence?
Yes, sir,
What is the amount of that check?
One thousand eighteen dollars, sir.
Is this the check that you were looking at that
was made sometime after the invoices were prepared?
Yes, s8ir,

And it is within your knowledge that the check you
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are looking at has a relation to this involce?

MR, MITCHELL: We object to that as
hearsay and this is mot within the witness'’
knowledge. Hls understanding would be
completely irrelevant and immaterlal and he
would be guessing,

MR, ODAM: This wltnes~ testifled he
owned Benavides Implement and Hardware and
the tlckets were sent in on the letterhead
of his store. He should have some knhowledge
of whether 1t ..s sent to the county and on
what basls and knowledge of when the check
came back out from the county.

MR, MITCHELL: He has shown Ramiro
Carrillc and he and O, P, Carrillo were not
partners in this business,

MR, ODAM: If that is the case, I expect
Mr. Mitchell can testify to that,

THE MASTER: Mr. Mitchell is correct,
Mr. Couling's understanding has nothing to
do with it.

You can ask him why he wrote that
check to Judge Carrillo, if you wish,

MR, ODAM: All right, sir.

(By Mr. Odam:) Why did you write out this check
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for one thousand elghteen dollars to O, P, Carrillof
Repeat the question?
Why did you make out a check for one thousand
elghteen dollars to O, P, Carrillo?
When the check from the county was brought to me,
Ramiro Carrillo told me it was for O, P, and I
made this check to O, P.

MR, MITCHELL: We would object on hearsay
and surprise and no connection with our client

THE MASTER: It is admitted for the
l1imited purpose of showing why he made the
check.

MR, ODAM: Yes, sir,

THE MASTER: Which 1s Exhiblt 151,

MR. ODAM: Yes, sir.

May I have & moment, Your Honor?

THE MASTER: Yes, sir,

MR, ODAM: With respect to paragraph
seven, for the purpose of the record, that
is what we are going into now.

(By Mr. Odam:) I show you, Mr., Couling, the
stetement E~-61 in the amount of one thousand elight
dollars,

Yes, sir.

And the invoice, E-60, for one thousand eight

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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dollars.
Yes.,
At any occasion after those lnvoices were prepared,
did you have occasion to make out & chegk for a
similar amount to O, P, Carrillo?
Yes, sir.
MR, MITCHELL: Judge, ‘“hat certainly is
a broad and global questlion. Roman saven
says --
MR, ODAM: Let me restate the question.
On or about April 16%ui., did you have occasion to
make out a check to 0, P, Carrillo?
Yes, sgir,
I show you what has been marked as E-65 and ask
you if you can ldentify it?
Yes, sir, it is & check for one thousand eight
dollars made out by me to O, P, Carrillo.
MR, MITCHELL: We obJect to E-65.
THE MASTER: It has not been offered.
MR, ODAM: I am trylng to identify it.
MR, MITCHELL: FPlease Lnstruct counsel
to let me see those, He 1ls just asking the
wltness questions about them --
THE MASTER: You have the right to see

an instrument when it is offered, but you
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don't have the right to read the entlre
instrument in the record before 1t is
offered.

MR, MITCHELL: All right, sir.

(By Mr. Odam:) E-65 is a copy of a check?

Yes, sir.

Do you ldentify this as belng your handwriting?
Yas, sir,

This is a Xerox copy of a check, If it is an
original ecopy of the check, would you have brought
it with you today?

Yes, sir. If there had been one, I would have
brought 1¢,

And you don't know where thecheck is?

No, sir, I don't know where 1t is.

MR, ODAM: We offer in evidence E-65,
a Xerox copy of a check.

MR. MITCHELL: We object on the grounds
of hearsay, best evidence rule, beyond the
scope of the formal notice, surprise, and
as I stated earllier, if 1t ls now being
offered under seven, we plead surprise on
the partnership and move to poatpone and
have time to prepare.

THE MASTER: The objection 1s overruled
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and the exhibit is admitted.
(By Mr. udam:) Mr. Joulling, with respect to the
check, we ask you now, why did you make out the
check for one thousand eight dollars?
MR, MITCHELL: ObJection, speculation.
THE MASTER: Overruled.
Please state why you made out the check?
I got a check from the county for that amount and
I knew, or in turn found out, that it was from
Preclinct 2, Ramiro told mé every check from
Precinet 2, Ramiro t.d me I was supposed to make
out another check in that amount to O, P, Carrillo,
MR, MITCHELL: May I see the one
thousand elighteen dollar check? 1Is that
what you are asking about?
MR. ODAM: Yes,
THE MASTER: That is E-~151. I thought
you asked the question about E-65,
MR, ODAM: Correct. I asked him
questions about paragraph eight and realized
I had not asked about paragraph seven, 1
meant to ask why the one thousand eight dollan
check was prepared.
MR. MITCHELL: That is why I asked

about it, because I didn't know what he was
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talking about.

THE MASTER: He has offered it and it
is admitted.

MR, MITCHELL: Yes, that is the one I
Just objected to?

THE MASTER: Correct.

MR, MITCHELL: I am having & hard time
trying to keep up with them,

MR, ODAM: It 1s tough all the way.

MR, MITCHELL: I move to strike that
slde-bar rema.:. He has a hundred exhlbits
pre-marked and they are talking about an
exhibit that is marked and --

THE MASTER: The only right he has is
to hand 1t to the witness for identiflication,

MR, MITCHELL: That is right.

MR, ODAM: ©Now, for the purpose of
clarification of the record, we are talking
about paragraph seven.

(By Mr. Odam:) Now, Mr. Couling, I show you what
has been marked as a copy of a check made out by --
to Benavides Implement and Hardware, E-57,
Yes, s8ir,

MR, ODAM: Your Honor, I am sure these

wlll receive objections and it is my intentio
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to have someone from the bank identify

these coples this morning. If it would be
all right with Your Honor, I would like to
ask these questions subject to these being
properly identified and authenticated. If
that is not the Court's desire, then, I
cannot ask these gquestions at this time.

I just simply thought it would be orderly to
do so,

THE MASTER: Well, upon your representa-
tion you are ygolng to have someone or some-
body here that you hope to get the
instrument in evidence by, you may proceed.

MR. ODAM: All right, sir.

(By Mr. Odam:) Again, Mr, Couling, for clarifica-
tion of the record, I am referring to E-57. E-57
1s a Xerox copy of a check on the County of Duval?
Yes, slr,

What is the amount of money stated on that?

One thousand eight dollars.

Does 1t state the date?

Yes, sir, April 12th, 1971,

And a claim number?

Yes, B-911.

Who 1s the payee on that check?
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Benavides Implement and Hardware.

Is this the check that you referred to coming from

the county to you?

Yes, sir.

And subsequently you made out a check to O, P.
Carrillo?

Yes, sir.

And who endorsed this check?

MR, MITCHELL: May I have the objectlion

to this line of questioning, because I don't

want the sllenc. on my part to be a walver?

May I have the objections that I stated

previously, beyond the scope of the formal

not ice -- I would like to have an agreement

on that and I want the record to indlcate

no walver on my part.

THE MASTER: I don't know what those

objections are directed to.

MR. ODAM: The question was if he could

identify his signature on E-57.

THE MASTER: It was to that question?

MR, MITCHELL: No, it was to the global

question as to these other checks and I
wanted to note that I had previously

objected, I think he is golng about 1t
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correctly, but I didn't want to have all of
my other objectlions walved by my silence.
THE MASTER: Proceed.
(By Mr, Odam:) Can you identify the endorsement
on the check?
Yes, that 1s my signature.
That is your handwriting?
Yes, sir,
And T belleve you testifled to this earlier one --
well, strike that.
Once you recelvea a check from the county,

what would you do with that check?
Like on this particular one that came from
Precinct 2, I knew 1t was one that I could make
a check to 0, P. Carrillo for.
What would you do with this check itself?
Deposit Lt in the First State Bank of San Diego.
Referring to E-68, is this a check made out to
your store?
Yes, sir.
To the best of your knowledge, dld you receive
this check?
Yes, sir,
And what 18 indlcated on the back of the check?

Benavides Implement and Hardware and it was
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deposited in the First State Bank of San Diego.
MR, MITCHELL: Is that one you will
have a witness on?
MR. ODAM: Right,.
Do you know of your own personal knowledge, Mr,
Couling, do you know who put the stamp of the
Benavides Implement and Hardware Store on there?
I did, sir.
And again, referring to your earlier testimony,
this check 1s dated what?
July 15, 1971,
Was 1t your testimony earlier that after this
check was recelved by you, you made out & check
to 0, P, Carrillo for one thousand elghteen
dollars? |
Right,
And the check you made out for one thousand
eighteen dollars is the check you earlier
identified as E~1517
Yes, sir,
MR, ODAM: Now, moving to paragraph
nine for the record, --
Mr. Couling, I show you what has been marked and
admitted as E-71 and E-72. These are testlfled

to by Mr, Gonzalez that he prepared them, Can you
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read Into the record what the description of work
is on E-711?

A "Rental of equipment and --," I can't read that
part of Lt, Well, and, "econtract hauling for
caliche."

Q@ "Rental equipment and contract hauling calichen"?

A Yes,

Q@ This 1s made out on Benavides Implement and
Hardware tickets, is that correct?

A Yes,

Q Did your store actua.ly perform thework --

strike that.

Do you know whether or not your store performed

the work described on this ticket?
A No, gir, I do not.
MR, MITCHELL: Pardon me, the
question was, did he know, and I don't know
whether the witness testifld he did or did
not. He testifled it did not,.
THE MASTER: The question was, do you
know, and he really answered the next

question.

Q@ (By Mr. Odam:) Do you know whether or not the work

was performed?

A It was not performed, sir.
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MR. ODAM: We have marked E-73, which 1is
a clalm jacket --

THE MASTER: Mr, Odam, 1s Mr, “illiams
the bank officer?

MR, ODAM: Yes, s8ir,

THE MASTER: Off the record.

{(Discusslion off the record,)

THE MASTER: Batk on the record.
MR. ODAM: Again, for the purpose of
the record, we :.ad Iintroduced and admitted
in evidence E-73, the claim jacket, D-1990,
in the amount of one thousand six dollars,
and for the purpose of continulty also, we
yesterday had established the contents
thereof were E-71 and E-72, which came out
of claim Jjacket 1990,
(By Mr. Odam:) Mr. Couling, I show you a Xerox
copy of a check that is i1dentified as claim
number B-1990, and ask you if you can ldentify
this.
Yes, slr, that 1s a check made to the Benaviks
Implement and Hardware Store.
Do you know whether you receilved this check for

one thousand six dollars?
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A Yes, sir.

Q And once you received the check in the amount of
one thousand slxdollars, dated September 20, 1971,
what did you do with 1t¢?

A Deposited it in the First State Bank of San Diego,

Q@ And on or about September -- now, on the check
that has been marked E-74, can you 1identify from
looking at the back of the copy of the check what
you did with the check?

A Deposited 1t In the First State Bank of Sen Diego.

Q How can you ldentify that?

A By the rubber stamp and the way I slanted it when
I endorsed it.

MR. MITCHELL: The question and
the answer would be subject to being a
violation of the best evidence rule.
THE MASTER: Overruled.
MR, MITCHELL: And hearsay.
THE MASTER: Overruled.

Q Mr. Couling, the check that Mr, Mltchell is looking

at from the county i1s dated September 20, 1971 =--
MR, ODAM: I will ask the reporter to

mark these.

(The above-mentioned dccuments were

marked E-152 and E-153 for identification,)
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I show you what has been marked E-152 and E-153 and
ask you if you can identify these items?
Yes, sir.
Could you describe to the Court what they are?
Two checks made from the Benavides Hardware and
Implement to O, P, Carrillo.
What are the amounts of money shown on them?
Seven hundred dollars and three hundred slx dollars,
What is the seven hundred dollars?
E-152,
What is the three hi..dred six dollars?
E-153.
MR, MITCHELL: Excuse me. This is the
problem that I am having. He 1s golng to
ask him, without giving me an opportunity to
first see them, ask him questions about them,
MR, ODAM: I offer these two original
checks in evidence, E-152 and E-153.
THE MASTER: I think we may as well take
our recess at this time.
Mr. Odam, if you have other
instruments Mr. Mitchell has not seen, let
Mr. Mitchell see them at thils time.
MR, ODAM: Yes, s8ir, I will do that.

THE MASTER: Do you want to put Mr,
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Williams on the stand out of turn?

MR, ODAM: Yes, sir, I would like to

put him on out of turn.

THE MASTER: You may do so.
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RARL WILLTIAMS,

having been ffret duly sworn, testified unon his

oath a< fallows, to-wit:

R
(]
12>

=
1]
{=
1>
5]
-
1o
oz

BY MR, FLUSCHE:

(&)

111 vau etate your name for the recnrd, nlese,
sivp?

Yarl Williams,

And where do you Vive?

T live ‘n Alice, Texns,

And what is vour occunation, e¥r?

I am viee nresfdent and cashier of the Firet
Srate Bank of San Diegn.

Ard how Tone Y“ave ynu held that nosition?

five venrse,

And nriar to theat were ynu fnrmally associated
with tthe eame bank?

Yex, eir,

And for Yow loup » neriod nf time”
Anprovimatelv flve yenare at theat time.

And what years werec thoce?

L3775
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And what was vour nosition during those earlier
vears?

I was executive vice nresident.

Po you know Tudge 0. P. Carrillo?

T dn,

Hew 1ang have ym known Judge Carrillo?

I first became aceauainted with him, I believe,
durine my first tenure in the bank,

A11 right, so that would be, say, twenty years
aen?

Aonroyimately,

And in your canacity as a casher of the -- of
the hank of San Diego, Texas, are you the custodian
nf the recorde?

Yee, sir.

Now, in recent weeks, have you had occasion to
search the records of the bank and tn nrnduce
certsin items that are in your custody?

Yes, eir,

Tell the Court how you are able to do this, by
what mechanical means did you renroduce these
ftems from the bank?

The method we use, nf course, ies from the micro-

fi1lm records of the bank, using a ~- what we call

_ 1776 |
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reader printer, a machine which blow=s un the
mierofilm nlfeture and takee a nicture of 1t

Daes i+ venrnduce the ftem Tn #ts orieinal actual
ceiwe?

Fither actunl cfre nr even larper.

Naw, Mr., Williame, I am goine to first hand vou
what has been marked as Exhibit 57 and ask yosu to

1nek at that decument, just 1nok i+ over,
(Handed to the witness,)

Now, T will ask you wuether or not that dncument
is a renroduction of one of the items that was
in your custady?

It is,

And wae it reproduced by the method you just
described?

Yes, sir,

Are yvov familiar with the -« with +the sienatures
of Mr, Walt® Meek, Mr, Maldonado and Mr. Soliz?
I am,

And do their sisnatures annear on the face of
that check?

They dn,

A1l right, eir, I will mk you to 1nok at the

endoresement on the back and tell the Court whether

.. 11374
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AT not vnit are familiar with the sienature of
R A@amiling 2

L.om:

And fe that a conv nf his siegnature?
Yes  sir.

Aty srsteestyt,

(Diccuscinn off the record.)

MR, MITCHELL: Fxcuse me, Your Homnor,

mav [ ==

THY MASTEK: Yes. T think vour suggestion |
|

is gond, which is to nrove -- take all of

’

the Exyhihite and have thic witness make

whatever identificatinon he can and then offer

them al! at the same time and nhiect once

MRS METCHELL: Thank vou, Judee Mever.

MR, "FLUSCHE: " "0kay, sir, 'I will recite
cach, as T hand it to him,

THE MASTER: VYes, sir. and T will make
a motie: ofs Tk

MR, FLUSCYE: Exhibit 65, 68, 69, 74,

75, 76. 80, 82, 85, 88, and 94,

(Wherrunon the aforementioned Evhihitsa

were handed ta the witnesc,)
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Now, Mr., Willi{ams, you have lnoked and examined
each of the Evhibits, which I have ennumerated
before, and I w11 ask you whether or not each
and every one of these Exhibits s a renroduction
of the 1teme which came through yvour bank and
nrocessed by the means that you described earlier.
They are,

And do you recognize the variouc signatures of
the various individuals on there as being the
genuine sipgnatures of the nersons they nurnort to
renresent?

In as far as I know the signatures, yes, sir,

Let me ask you snecifically about - are you
acnuainted with the sipgnature, and can you recog-
nize the signature, of Judge O, P, Carrilla?

I believe so, =ir,

I will hand you what has been marked as Evhibit 65
and ask you fo look at the reverse side of that
item and I w1l ask you to state whether or not

you recognize that signature.

(Handed to the witnese.)

Do you recosnize that signature?
Yes, <ir.

And whose signature {s that?

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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Mr., 0. P, Carrillen.

I notice, Mr, Williams, that on some of these
items that there anneares to be a blue line felt
marking nen, Can you tell the Court how thonse
came to be on these Exhibits?

Yes, =ir, in renroducing these nfctures from the
microfiim, the machine does not s ngle out a
single frame on the microfflm becauce of its size.
Consequently, it will at timecs take nicture
adiacent to the subiect nicture we are looking
for and n any -~ in most instances, they are ~--
they have nothing to do with the subject matter.
They just relate to fndividuals and we do not

feet that 1t is fair to those peronle for thelr
hanking business to be disnlayed outside the bank,
And who put these blue 1ine felt tin pen markines
on these Exhibite?

The bhank dfd,

Now, I'm gofng to hand you what have been marked
as Exhibite 152 and 153 and sk you to look at the
reverse =ide nf those items and I will ask you
whether nr nnt you can tell the Court whose signa-
ture annears on the endorsement of those ftems.

Mr. 0. P. Carrillo,.

MR, FLUSCHE: 1I'11 ask the court revorter L,

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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to mark this document with the next number

which fs 154, 1is that correct?

(Marked for {dentificatfon by the

revorter as Evhibit 154.)

1'11 show you what has been marked as Exhibit 154
which purvorts to be a check draw; on your bank
in the amount of nine hundred and ninety-five
dollars dated N-ovember 15th, 1971, and I'11 ask
you to look at the reverse sfde of that check
and T w'll now ask you whether or not vou recog-
nize that signature?
Yes, =ir,
And whose signature is {t?
Mr, 0, P, Carrillo.
MR, MITCHELL: May I ask Counsel a
ocuestion, Your Honor.
THE MASTER: Yes, sir,
MR, MITCHELL: Mr. Odam, this is one
vou had given me earlier. is it not?
MR, ODAM: Yes, sir,
MR, MITCHELL: All right,
MR, FLUSCHE: Pass the witness,

MR, ODAM: Wait, offer those,

THE MASTER: You have not offered them.
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MR, MITCHELL: You haven't offered these

vet.

MR, FLUSCHE: Well, now, some of them
have been offered and snme of them have not.

THE MASTER: Well, you can reoffer all
of them,

MR, FLUSCHE: A1l rieht, I'1l reoffer
Exhibit 65 --

THE MASTER: They are ennumerated as
Exhibits 65, 68, 69, 74, 75, 76, 80, 82,6 85
88 and 94,

MR, FLUSCHE: I did not offer 154 at
this time,

THE MSTER: But you offered those just
now?

MR, FLUSCHE: Yes, sfir,

THE MASTER: Now state vour abijection,

MR, MITCHELL: May I have them, nlease,

for the ournose of my obiection,

(Handed to Counsel.)

MR, MITCHELL: Thank you, Judge, May
I ask the witness a vnir d're auestion as

to one of them?

THE MASTER: Yes, sir,

1742
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VOIR DIRE EYAMINATION

BY MR, MITCHELL:

o P 0O P L

Mr, Williams, did vou identify E-85?

Did your bank make that?

It was made under our sunervisfon, yes, sir,
A1l right, and how about the -- the reverse side,
I cm't tell whether "here s an endorsement on
there or not,

As a matter of fact I cannot either,

Well, it doesn't aovpear to be made at the same
time as these others, Can you tell the Court
whether it was, in fact, made a different time
and under what circumstances that s different
from those othere so that I may inform myself.
If my recollection 1is right, it was made on a
machine by the Internal Revenue peonle.

Well, do you know that they mde it or --

It was made under our supervision on a machine
which is to my knowledge nroduces a niecture
eimilar to that,.

How abnut 85, what waild be your testimony as
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regards it and --

THE MASTER: Thifs 1s 85, 1 am sorry. ‘

MR, FLUSCHE: That {is Exhibit 85,
Arthur,

THE MASTER: You have got two Exhibit
85's?

MR, MITCHELL: He has three of them.

MR, FLUSCHE: Those are just extra
conies.

MR, MITCHELL: A1l rifeght, Your Honor,
we would objec. to the intrnduction of 56,
65, 68, 69, 74, 75, 76, 80, 82, 85, 88, and
94 on the prounds it vinlates the best evi-
dence rule: not pronerly authenticated and
then, of course, in addition, if 1t nlesse
the Court, for the purnose of nrt vaiving our
record beyond the formal notice, beyond the
cecond amended notice, relates to non-
jud{cial acts, relates to acts not occurring
during the time and further, Your Honor,
we plead surnrise in that the Examiner has
not shifted his theory from those snecified
in Romans 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, from the -~
from those alleged to one ‘nvolving nartnershi

THE MASTER: The obiection is overruled
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and the Exhihite are admitted,
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BY MR, MITCHELL:

@ Mr, Willlams, you previously testified in Federal

Court, did you not?

A Yes, sir,

Q What was the date of that testimony and the date

I had the privilege of cross~examination of you

before this?

A I dont't recell,
@ Would that be about Jeptember, 19757
A I belleve that 1s correct.

Q@ I believe at that time you stated there was a gap

in your work with the First State Bank of San

Diego of a period of how long?

A From about 1960, sometime in 1960, to sometime in

1970,

@& You previously worked with the bank prior to 19607
A Yes, sir,

Q@ And you left in 1960 and came to Corpus Christi,

is that correct?

A Among other places, yes, slr,

4@ I believe you went back to the First Stete Bank

in 19707

A Yas, sir,
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And continued from 1970 to date’

Right,

Do you know Rudolfo Couling as a customer of the
First State Bank of San Diego?

I do.

Did Benavides Implement armd Hardware maintaln a
checking account for that busines separate uand
apart from the personal checking account of Mr,
Rudolfo Couling?

Yes.

Were you asked by tu. Attorney General to bring
the signature card for the Benavides Implement
and Hardware Store owned by Rudolfo Couling from
1971 through 19757

No, sir.

May I ask you, please, first, if you have any
independent recollection of whether or not a
signature card exlsted for the Benavides Implement
and Hardware Store?

I believe it does,

Do you have any recollection of the date of it?
No, sir,

Do you have any knowledge of whether 1t was more
than this one?

No, sir,
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May I ask you to search your records and see if you
can be in a position, the next time we call you, to
make a statement as to whether there was a signe tur
care in 1971?

Yes, I would t glad to do so,

You did indicate you knew Judge O, P, Carrillo?
Yes, sir.

Would you characterize for the Court whether or not
his golngse and comings from the bank would be
often, occaslonal, spasmodic or what?

Occasional,

And so that the record is abundantly clear, as to
the procedure adopted as to Exhibit ST7, 65, 68,

69, T4, 75, 76, 80, 82 and 85, 94, can you tell

us first, were these exhiblts presented to you for
your reproduction?

They were produced in response to a subpoena,

How?

In most instances, by the select commlttee or by
the Senate committee,

So that the record reflects they have besn pre-
viously testified to in the record, the House
resolution committee held & hearing in Austin.

Could that serve your recollectlion as to the first

time they were rgprduced?
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I cannot recall the dates or the occaslon called
for these records to be reproduced

But if that was the only House subcommittee |
investigating this, could we assume that was the
call for the reproduction of them?

I would assume so, yes, sir.

When you were asked to go over ttem for this
hearing, and how did you know whlch ones you were
to be questioned about? Did you have a conversatlon
with Mr., Flusche or Mr, Odam or Ms,., Levatino
concerning them?

No, sir,

The ones you were asked about, when did you flirst
see them?

About 15 minutes ago.

Did you not supervise their reproduction?

Yes, sir,

When was that?

During the course of thelr reproduction.

How about time-wise?

That has been over a period of several months.

1 believe the record reflects there haeg been a
task Iorce from the Attorney General's office
present in San Diego?

Yes.
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And when you say, over a period of months, 1is

it your answer that various agencies have been
comlng in and out of the bank?

No, silr, we reproduced them. They asked for them
under a subpoena, It is only after they subpoenaed
them that we produced them,

Do you have the subpoenas on filc, and I am sure

you do, since it ls required by banking laws, do

.you not?

Yes.

That call for these .tems, Mr, Williams?

I am sure we do.

Would you make a note and see if you can match

the subpoenas and what agency subpoenaed them with
the exhibits?

MR. FLUSCHE: That doesn't have any
bearing on the authenticity of these
documents and that is --

MR. MITCHELL: That 1s correct and I
#4111 defer to the Court's rullng. He is
correct. I am gokg to call him back in
connection with our pleas in abatement and
so forth and I am doing so wlth the fact 1n
mind that maybe it can save time for the

Master.

S S
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MR, FLUSCHE: I don't think those
questions would have anything to do with
pleas in abatement. They are irrelevant
to the authentlicity of these documents,

THE MASTER: I agree with the objection.

Mr. Mitchell, if you call him
back, you can put that in the subpoena.

MR. MITCHELL: All right.

{By Mr. Mitchell:) Anyway, they were not prepared
at the request of Mr, Flusche or Mr, Odam or Ms,
Levatino?

They dld not ask me to present specific items., T
have the subpoena right here in my pocket.

May I have that?

Yes,

MR. MITCHELL: Mey I have 1t marked,
please,

'R, FLUSCHE: This is cluttering up
the record and 1t has no bearing on the
authenticity of these documents,

THE MASTER: What 1is the purpose of
having this subpoena marked, Mr. Mitchell?

MR, MITCHELL: I now note it was for
the first time issued and it was not a

subpoena duces tecum. The subpoena 18 a
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Llanket --

THE MASTER: Do you really need it
marked and offered in evidence, couldn't you
just ask him about 1t?

MR. MITCHELL: I guess I could.

THE MASTER: Well, let's see 1f itcan
be stipulated,

MR. FLUSCHE: We will so stipulate, He
does need th:s subpoena for his records.

MR, MITCHELL: All right.

(By Mr. Mitchell:) . will ask you how you know,
since the subpoena is not a duces tecum, how did
you know which items you would be questioned about?
I had no knowledge of any item to be questioned
about.

You didn't know beforehand which ones you were to
be questioned about?

No,sir,

Are you sure your testimony stands on each and
every one of them?

I went over those with counsel about 15 minutes
before coming onto the stand.,

And you were shown each and every one of them and
had an opportunity to examine them?

Yes, sir,
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And that is the basis of your testl:.ony you nhave

given?

Yes,

sir,
MR, MITCHELL: I have no further
questions.
MR. FLUSCHE: Nothing further.
THE MASTER: Thank you, Mr, Willlams.
1 expect we will see esch other again fronm
what counsel sgays.
MR, ODAM: We willl recall Mr, Rudolfo
Couling.
THE MASTER: Yes,
For the record, I have E-152 and
E-153 as being offered. They were handed for
counsel to look at at the time we took the
recess and there is no objection and no
opportunity to object. 1 have E-154 as not
yet belng offered.
Have you any objectlons to E-152
and 1537
MR, MITCHELL: Thank you, Your Honor.
I might add that the Court keeps up with
this very well.
I would objeet to E~-152 and E~153

as being irrelevant and lmmaterial to this
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proceeding and beyond the scope of the formal

notice and the other objections which we have

and I will repeat if the Court so desires,
THE MASTER: There is no need to,. \
Well, of course, the relevancy
has not yet been made apparent. I assume {t
will be?
MR, ODAM: That is correct. These
checks pertain to paragraph nine,.
THE MASTER: They are admitted,
Exhlblts E-152 and E-153,
MR. MITCHELL: I expect that the
checks are to be totaled up, is that what
you are dolng?
MR. ODAM: Yes, that 18 exactly right.
MR, MITCHELL: I object, they are not
within nine, then, Judge.

THE MASTER: All right, sir,

FURTHER EXAMINATION OF MR. COULING

BY MR. ODAM:

Q@ Mr. Couling, I show you the two checks, original

coples -- the origiml checks which have been
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admitted in evidence as E-152 and E-153 totaling
one thousand six dollars, is that correct?
Yes, sir.
And ask you why you wrote these checks out to O. P,
Carrillo?
Again, they were checks I got from the county from
Precinct 2 and the same checks I was 1nstructed
earlier that I would have to make the checks to
0., P, Carrillo.

MR, MITCHELL: Our previous obJjections

and non-respon tve and hearsay.

THE MASTER: Your obJjections are overrulg
Mr. Coullng, you stated that you received a check
from the bank. VWould that be the check e re marked
as E-T4 in the amount of one thousand six dollars?
Yes, air.
And would you explain why a check was made out on
September 22nd in the amount of sevenhundred
dollars and another check a month later for three
hundred six dollars?
Well, 1t was two days after I received the check
and 0, P, came by and said he needed seven hundred
dollars, 8o I made a check for that amount.
Stop right there. Would you repeat what you just

sald?

w55 |
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O, P, Carrillo said he needed money, s0 I made hin

& check for seven hundred dollars.

The check you made for seven hundred dollars, he

personally made this request to you?

Yes, sir,

Was this in payment for services he rendered to
Benavides Implement and Hardware?

N, sir,

wWwas it your understanding that this was for his
interest in the store?

No, sir.

You testifled earlier that Ramiro ‘arrillo stated

0, P, Carrillo was a silent partner in the store?

Yes, sir.
MR, MITCHELL: We contlnue our
objectlon to all of that testimony and we

object --

THE MASTER: That is an objectlion I have

sustained.
MR, ODAM: That is right, snd also,

the purpose of the record --

for

THE MASTER: Then, Just stets thls on a

bill, if it is, The objection is sustalned

as of thls time, but you may certainly make

a blll on icg.
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MR, ODAM: All right, sir. For the
purpose of the bill of exception, we wlll
continue with this line of questionling.

(By Mr, Odam:) Mr, Ramiro Carrillo stated to you
that 0, P, Carrillo was to be a silent partner
in Benavides Implement and Hardware, ls that

correct?

That 0. P, and Ramiro were bouth to be silent
partners,

That O, P, Carrillo and Ramiro Carrillo were both
to be silent partners?

Yes, sir,

And did 0, P, Carrillo make any statemente on the |
notes that we referred to earlier?

No, not to my knowledge.

Other than the statement made by Ramiro carrillo
that 0. F. was to be a silent partner in the
business, at any time thereafter, did O, P.
Carrillo participate Ln the buslness of Benavides
Hardware and Implement?

No, sir.

Did 0, P, Carrillo st any time instruct you, Mr.
Couling, with respect to how you were to carry on
the business?

MR, MITCHELL: Is this still on the bill
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Otherwlse, 1t 1s leading and we object to
1t as hearsay.
THE MASTER: The question was, did 0. P.
Carrillo at any time 1nstrucf Mr. Couling
wlth respect to how to carry on the bus iness,
That 1s off the bill.
MR. MITCHELL: Leading and hearsay and
beyond the scope of the specificatlons.
THE MASTER: The objection is overruled.
(By Mr. “dam:) The question is, Mr, Couling, did
0, P. Carrlllo -- can you tell us whether or not
0, P, Carrillo stated to you how to run the
business in any respect?
No, sir.
Did he ever come or. the premises and participate
in the business?

No,sir.
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Was his actfon any other than to come by and pick
un the checka?

He nearr came to the store, sfir, no, sir,

For example, on this check for seven hundred

dollars, Exhibit E~«152, where d¥ you -- do you

recall where you vere when that check was physically

oresented to O, P, Carrilloe?

I believe I made that check or the tax office i
where I was employed in Benavides and I don't know ?
{f I gave 1t to him there or gave it to him in

the car, I don't reme~ber exactly.

But it was not at Benavides Imnlement and Hard- !

ware Store? 1

No, sir,

Now, with respect to check Exhibit 153, a check
in the amount of three hundred and six dollars,
vhat orompted you to make this check for three
hundred and sfx dollars?

I knew there was three hundred and sfix dollars left
from the check I got from the county for one thou-
sand and sfy dollars so on that day he came around
and satd he wanted a check for the rest of the
money =0 I made the check for the rest of the
money.

Again, that {s O, P, Carrillo came by?
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Yes, sir.

He came by what location?

The tax office,.

If you recall, what statement did he make to you
at that time?

That he still had three hundred and six dollars

coming from the vrevinus check or monthly check

from the county,

From thies check Exhibit E-747?

Yes, sir.

So you, in turn, mac: out this check?
Yes, =ir.

Now, I show you Exhibit E-15% which has been

marked and admitted into evidence and also E-152.

I don't know 7 f you have done so or not, can you
identify the endorsement on the back?

Yes, sir, that is the endorsement of Mr, O, P,
Carrillo.

And what is the basis for your knowledge that
that 1s the endorsement of 0, P, Carrille?

He was president of the schnol board and I had
occasion to see him siging a lot of checks tn
the school when I took the checks to his house or
he signed them at his office.

And for what perfod of time did he serve as
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1 \
‘ nresident of the school bonard that you refewed to, !
, | :
I that you were in the tax office’ \
3 .
I believe 1t was from the latter nart of 62 tco :
4 l
the early part of 63 up to ~-- t
S l
& (Discussion off the record.) :
7 H
THE MASTER: The record at this point
8
| 1e unclear and the witness will be ssked the
9
auestions again.
10
MR, MITCHELL: Can you have the witness
11
¢peak into the micronhone?
12
THE MASTER: I think it is on,
13
MR, MITCHELL: He 18 mumbling, Your
14
Honor, and I am having trouble hearing the
15
wvitness,
16
THE MASTER: It 1s on -- oh, I see, it
17
ie on nver here but not over there,
.18
19 (Discussion off the record.)
20
A1l rieht, the nuestion, Mr, Couling, was during
21
what neriod of time, 1if you know, did Mr, --
22
enrrection, 0, P, Carrillo, ss nresident of the
23 .
school board and that you were in the tax office,
24
for the basis of your knowledge of his signature,
25
He was elected in 1962 in Anril and I don't know if
CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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he went -~ {f he was nresident -- but he was
nresident in the latter nart of 1962 or the early
vart of 19673 and he served as nresfdent of the
board to my best recollectin to 1967 or 66,
MR, ODAM: Your Honor, at this time we ‘
would move on -~ nardon me, to varagraph 10, ‘
THE MASTER: Excuse me, a Kathy Wimberly
is here,
MR, FLUSCHE: Yes, sfr, I have just
epoken to her, Your Honor, and she knows
vhere to gn and -~verythine,
MR, ODAM: 1Is she outside?
MR, FLUSCHE: Yes, sir.
MR, ODAM: This 18 off the record just

a second, nlmsce,
(Discussinn off the record.)

THYE MASTER: A1l right, back on the
record.
(By Mr. Odam:) Mr. Couling, I show you what has
been marked as Evhibits E-78, E-79, and ask you {f
you can -~ which have been offered and admitted
fnto evidence, and ask if you can identify E-78
and E~797

E~78 {8 a bi11 from the Benavides Imnlement and
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A No, sfr, I have not, sir.

- R L |
|

Hardware Company to Duval County Precinct Number ?
in care of Juan Leal, Junior -- or Juan Leal,
and again it i{s written rental of eaufpment on
county road and hauling caliche.
MR, MITCHELL: Pardon me, Your Honor,
may I ask the witness one auestion for voir
dire purnoses?

THE MASTER: Yes, sir.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

BY MR, MITCHELL:

Q Mr., Couling, do vou have any nersonal knowledge

as to the comvasition of E-78 and E-~797

0 All right,

MR, MITCHELL: Thank you, Your Honor.

EXAMINATION CONTINUED

BY MR, ODAM:
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Q

Now, what is the amount of money statedon those
fnvotlces?

Nine hundred and ninety-five dnllars, sir.

And what is the date of those invofces?

October the 29th, 1971,

I believe prior testimony was that Mr, Cleofus
Gonzaler testified that he had nrevared these
and they were admitted into evidence.

Now, my euestion to you 1s the store which
you owned, Benavides Imnlement and Hardware,
does it have any edqu.)rment to perform that haul-

ing referred to on that job descrintion?
No, =s1ir,
Do you know whether or not the county has it's
own ecuipment to verform hauling?

Yes, =ir.
(Discussion off the record.)

I am sorry, if you answered that auestion I
was looking around, I didn't hear vou,
Do you know whether or nnt the county ftself
has vehicles to perform hauling?
¥, sir,

Vhat tyoe of esuinment would that be?

A They have some dumo trucks sir,
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Q Pardon me?

A Dumn trucks, X

MR, MITCHELL: On the dste now, so that
the record reflects it, fn 71 of October?
MR, ODAM: Right, October =-- on or
about October of 1971,
MR, MITCHELL: A1l right,
I show you what has been offered and admitted into \
evidence and as for the purvoses of the record, |
can you identify that item? ;

It 12 claim number B.%45, Claim from the Benavides

|

|
Imoplement and Hardware Company to Duval County i
for nine hundmd and ninety-five dollars. i
Naw, do you know whether or not some date after {
October of 1971, immediately thereafter, you

received a check from the county in the amount

of nine hundred and ninety-ffve dollars?

I show you what hss been marked as Exhibit Number 80
which has been sdmftted fnto evidence and ask {f
you can fdentify that item?

Yes, sir, that is a check from Duval County for

the amount of nine hundred ninety-five dollars,.

And can you turn the check or the cnpy of the check|

over on the back and is there an endorsement or

|
CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES i
COURT REPORTERS i
717 ANTELOPE » GUARANTY BANK PLAZA
CORPUS CHRIST!, TEXAS 78401



14

15

16

17

18

19

21

24

1766

stamp on 1t?
It 1s a rubber s=tamn.
And what does the rubber stamn say?
Benavides Implement and Hardware Comoany, Benavides
Texas. |
Do you know who put that stamn on there?
I did, sir,
Was that a stamp ~- for what ournose was that
put on there?
I took {t to the bank and denosited it at the
First State Bank of “wn Diego.
And {s there a cla‘m number identified somewhere
on that Exhibit that you are referring to?
Check number is 1490.

THE MASTER: No, the claim number,
The cl2im number, I am corry.
Claim number B-2445,
I will show you what has been marked as
Examiner's Exhibit E~154, and ask if you can
1dentify this item?
That is a check from the Benavides Imnlement and
Hardware Comnany made aat to O. P, Carrillo on
November the 15th, 1971, It has my signature.

And can you fdentify the endorsement on the back?

Yes, sir, it says for denosit, O, P. Carrillo.
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Q Can you identify that to be the signature of

0. P, Carrillo?

A Yes, sir,

Q Now, the -=- what did you --

O > 0O

MR, ODAM: I will offer E-154 into
evidence, the original cooy -- the original
check,

MR, MITCHELL: Your Honor, our objection
to 154 would run to our basic objections., I
will repeat them if the Court would like.

THE MASTET+ The four, I think, there
are four baeic objections.

MR, MITCHELL: That's right.

THE MASTER: They are overruled and the
check ¢s admitted.

E-154, the check for nine hundred ninety-five
dollnre, do you recall what, after you made the
check out for nine hundred ninety-five dollars,
what you did with the check after you -~-

I handed it over to O, P, Carrillo, sir.

You versonally pave him the check?

Yes, sir,

Do you recall where you were at that time?

No, sir, I don't know 1f it was in the tax office

or out on the street, I don't know, sir,

a
‘
&
t
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Q Do you recall if it was in the Benavides Imple-~

\ ment and Hardware Store? l

A No, sir, it wasn't in the store,

Q Now, was this check for nine hundred and ninety- h
five dollars, was this for any ‘nteret that O, P.

Carrillo had in the Benavides Implement and Hard-

ware Store?

A No, sir.

0 And the check, is it for services performed by
0. P, Carrillo?

A No, s=ir,

i Q All right,

MR, ODAM: Now, for the purnoses of

the bi11 of exception: '"Is this another
example of one of the checks that Ramiro
Carrillo asked you to make nut to 0. P,
Carrillo"?

A Yes, sir.

MR, MITCHMELL: Well, Judge we renew
our objections to that testimony, whether
it is offered for the bill nr not because
I belfeve, and I want to be very careful
how I state this, I believe that what is
hanveneding, it is obvious what is haopen-

ing is under the egls of the bill of excention,

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES ‘
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he 18 making hic case on evidence that is

not comnetent and onreviously excluded.

THE MASTER: Well, it was not offered

and I understand it -- well, the objection

is sustained tn whatever extent that testi-
mony is offered in this hearing, but as I

haQe said nreviously, you may have a full ‘
bi11, l

MR, ODAM: Yes, sir, and that was only

intended for the pnurpose of continuity.

THE MASTET Yes, =ir,

MR, ODAM: Of the earlier statement

and discussions we had about hesrsay and

b111 of exceotions,

(Discussion off the record,)

(By Mr. Odam:) Mr., Couling, you have testified

thus far with respnect to paragraohs 7, 8, 9 and 10

penerally acs I understand it certain checks were
made out by you to 0, P, Carrillo, i{s that correct?
Yes

sir, that is correct.

And thue far we have talked about fourlchecks?
Right.

Either machine anies or original conies in evi-

dence.
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On any occasion, during the period of time
around these dates, in 1971, did you have occa-

sfion to make out other checks to 0. P, Carrilloe?

A Yes, sir,

MR, ODAM: I will ask the court reporter

to mark these nlease.

(Marked for identification by the
reporter as Exhibit E-155, E-156 and E-157,

and E-158.)

Mr., Couling, I show ; ~u original checks marked
E-155, E-156, 157 and 158, and ask you 1f you
can {dentify these originals?

Yes, sir, they are all checks made from the
Benavides Imnlement and Hardware Comnany myable
to 0, P, Carrille.

And this 1s your signature on the checks?

Yes, sir,

And turning the checks over, I will ask if you
can {dentify the endorsement on these checks,
and fdentify them with respect 21so to the
Exhibit number.

On 155, no, sfir, I cannot identify that endorse-~
ment,

Okay. On 1567
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On 156, that 1s 0. P. Carrillo's endorsement and
157, that is 0., P, Carrilleo and 158 {s €, P,

Carrillo.

And on 155 there annears to be two names on there,

can you ldentify either one of them?

The first one is 0, P, Carrillo and the next one s

Jose Saenz.
That's the top one, O, P, Carrillo, I think you
testified =~ well, that is s'milar, but can you
tell {f that is 0. P, Carrillo's signature?
That 18 =imilar, bui ¥ don't think it is --
Your testimony would be that it would not be the
signature of 0. P, Carrillo?
No,
A1l right,

MR, ODAM: Your Honor, we offer in

evidence E~155, 156, 157 and 158,

(Handed tn Counsel.)

MR, ODAM: Arthur, these are the ones
that I told you about,

MR, MITCHELL: In view of the witness'
testimony, Your Honor, in regards 158, we
would objet to it's admission on the ground

it is being endorsement by Cash Store, Abel

\

|

|
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Yzaguirre, beyond the realm of any inquiry
here and in addition to our orior running
obiections,

Now, as tn 155, Your Honor, we would
object in view of the witness' testimony
again tht ft anpears to be signed by some
other verson, {t would be {manaterial and
irrelevant, certainly hearsay, as regards
this witness, and in addition our other
objections,

Now, Your uwonor -~ Pardon me, Your
Honor, I would like to consult with my

client.

(Diecussfon off the record,)

MR, MITCHELL: Now, on 156 and 157 we
object on the grounds of hearsay, Your Honor,
and that in addition tn the previously objec-
tions, beyond the formal scope, beyond the
second amended and related to non-judicial
acts,

THE MASTER: You mean first amended?

MR, MITCHELL: Yes, sir.

THE MASTER: The objectinns are over-

ruled and the Exhibits are admitted.
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Mr, Couling, just for my own purmposes,

E~158 you said is signed by you?

(Handed to the witness.)

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, on the bottom
here, yes, sir.

THE MASTER: Yes, =ir, but {t does not
apnear that the payee, and the balance of
the check {s made out by you?

sir.

THE MASTER: Wss that made out by you?

THE WITNESS: No, sir.

THE MASTER: Well, who made -~

THE WITNESS: I gave this check blank
to Mr, 0. P. Carrillo with just my si{gnature
on the bottom.

THE MASTER: Thank you.

MR, MITCHELL: Pardon me, Counsel, are
those stated to me in connection with number -7
varagraph number 10 sti111?

MR, ODAM: These would be in relation
to paragraohs 7 through -- actually 7 through
12, but more snecifically the «- they would
go to naragranh 7, 8, 9 and 10,

MR, MITCHELL: Then we nlead surorise
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and beyond the scope {f they are 7, 8, 9
and 10, Your Honor,

MR, ODAM: T might clarify for the
record, and for the Master, and fnr Counsel,
that the purvose of admission of these
checks and the purpose of going ‘nto the
auestions that would be forthcoming, would
be the show the general scheme of making
out checks by Mr. Couling to Mr, Carrille.

It would be to show the motive, the
scheme and involved in 7 through 12, but
narticularly 7, 8, 9 and 10,

Now, we are not amending our nleadings,

we are not stating that these amounts were
also taken for purposes of the netition, for
removal purposes, we are just simnly showing
the scheme of Mr, Couling making out the
checks to Mr. Carrillo as he testified to.

MR, MITCHELL: They go beyond the scove
then, Your Honor, and certainly we plead
surprise, I believe that would be satis-
factory.

THE MASTER: The obiection is overruled.

I don't know if I said for tte record that

Exhibtts 155 through 158 would be admitted,
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but they are.
(By Mr, Odam:) All right, Mr. Coulfng, 155 1s
a check in the amount of one thousand two hundred
dolars, I believe the Master asked you a question
about some of the checks and tn clarify for my
nwn nurposes on the front of the check, did you
verconally £i11 in the amount of one thousand twn
hundred dollars?
Yes, sir.
What, if you reall, was the basis -- that {s June 21
1971, of making out a check for one thousand two
hundred dollars to Mr. -~ or to Judee O. P,
Carrillo?
I believe I pot & cheek from the county for that
amount or close to 1t,

MR, MITCHELL: Now, we wald object to
that snswer, Your Honmor. It would be specu-
tation and conjecture what he would believe.
unless he had some personal knowledge, It
is certainly very critical,.

Well, the check was made out for one thousand

two hundred dollars. The auestion was why was
the <~ why did you make out a check for one thou-
sand two hundred dollars and then let me restate

that euestion to you and vhat {s your reply to
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COURT REPORTERS
717 ANTELOPE - GUARANTY BANK PLAZA
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401




1776 |

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

Q > 0

> o >

> O

why you made out that check for twelve hundred
dollars?

Well, every check that I made was because of
that money from the county, orevious to making
these checks, sir,

Now, the check for one thousand two hundred

dollars, is 1t for work nerformed by 0. P. Carrillo

for the Benavides Implement and Hardware Store?
No, sir.
Was 1t for an interest he has in the store?
No, sir.
Was it -~ well --

MR, ODAM: That {s enough on that,
Now, 156, can you state what is written on the
check down in the lower lefthand side?
It says store counter for the Carrillo drug store,
And what 1{s the amount of money on that check?
One thousand dollars, sir.
P{id you write in the one thousand dollars?
Yes, =ir.
And you wrote in the name of 0. P, Cerrillo?
Yes, <=ir.
And now, can you explain --

MR, ODAM. Strike that.

Q Did you make out the description down there about
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the drug store?

Yes. sir,

Can you explain to the court why you wrote on the
check that description with resnect to the drup
store?

Well, I had to wr{te something on the check so I
could remember what it was,

Now, that says store counter.

Yes, =ir, there was no store counter nurchased

from 0. P. Carrillo, sir.
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Then why did you put store counter on the check?
I don't remember, sir,
But there was no store counter purchasged?
No, sir.
on E-56, would your testimony be, as to why you
made out a check for one thousand dollars --

MR, MITCHELL: On 156,

MR, ODAM: Yes.
On E-156, why did you make out a check number E-156
for one thousand dollars?
I had gotten a check “rom the county from Precinct
Number 2 and made it out for that reason.
This is a check in May, 1971, and E-155 was in
May, 1971, and E-157 4in July,

Did you fill in the amount of money there, 1is
that your signature on the nine hundred ninety-
two dllara?

Yes.

DLd you put in the name of 0, P, uarrillo?

Yes, sir.

Could you describe what the check 1ls written for?
It eays tubing and the store didn't buy tubing for
Judge O, P, Carrillo,

Why did you put tubing on there?

I can't recall, but tere was no tublng purchased at
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all,

Wwhy would you make out a check in July for nine
hundred ninety-two dollars?

I had to have recelved the check from the county
for close to that amount from Precinct 2.

And fina:ly, I show you acheck which I think the

|
|

|
|
i

|

Master referred to earller as E-158, You 1ldentified

your signature on there.

Can you state, if you know, who filled in the
amount and the payee on that check?
N>, sir, I cannot be positive.
You did not £111 in the amount?
No, s8ir,
This is what date?
November, 1971,
And can you state why you would make out a check
totaling blank?
No, sir, he was goling to buy something he needed
and I made him a check in blank and signed 1it.
Do you m®call what you did with this check?
I gave it to Judge O, P. Carrillo in blank.
You gave that check to O, P, Carrillo in blank?
Yes, s8ir,

MR, ODAM: I move, at this time, Your

Honor, to paragraph eleven.

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES

COURT REPORTERS
7v7 ANTELOPE - GUARANTY BANK PLAZA
CORPUS CHRISTI. TEXAS 78401

|

T -



_1780

10

11

12

14

15

16

17

19

21

24

Q

i
i
THE MASTER: All right, sir. l
I show you what the reporter has marked as E-84 l
and ask you if you can identify that for the recordﬁ
Yes, sir, this is a check from the Duval County l
Water Conservation and Reclamation District made
payable to Benavldes Implement and Hardware 1in the
amount of five thousand six hundr:d twenty-five
dollars and 1is dated January 11, 1972.
Do you recall personally having received that check?
Yes, sir.
And can you identify un the back of the check any
endorsement?
Yes, it is stamped by the rubber stamp and I wrote

on the bottom, for deposit,

Can you identify who caused that check -- strike
that.

Can you ldentify on that check who caused that
check to be issued?
No, sir, I don't recall seeing those involces,
Are thereany other signatures on that check?
Yes, slr, the secretary of the board, Mr, Jose
Tovar and D, C, Chapa,
Do you know Mr, Jose Tovar?
Yes, sir, I know him,

And can you ldentify his signature?

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
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Yes,

sir, I can,

And D, C. Chapa?

Yes,

air,

Do you know that to be his signature?

Yes.

D. C.

Chapa, 1s he related to Judge 0. P, Carrillo?

He is his father.

MR. ODAM: Exhibit E-84 1s offered in
evidence,

MR, MITCHELL: Judge, it 18 all stapled
down and the e. lorsement 1s critical, May
I have permission to unstaple it, at least
one end?

THE MASTER: Yes.

MR, MITCHELL: Our only obJjection to
thls exhibit would run to our general
obJection to the previous exhiblits before
the Court, I can restate them if the
Court desires,

THE MASTER: You are talklng about the
basic four?

MR, MITCHELL: Right.

THE MASTER: The objection is overruled

and the exhibit is admitted, Exhibit E-84,

(Examiner's Exhivit E-84 was admltted
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into evidence.)

(By Mr, Odam:) I have before you, Mr. Couling,
E-84, a Xerox copy of the same check, and I refer
you to the lower left-hand portion. Can you read
into the record the description of the purpose of
that check?
For invoices 289, 290, 291 and 292 to Benavides,.
Wwhat would ~- well, what would be the general
description or reason that was placed on there?
I cant't tell you for sure, It could be Benavides,
Texas, or Benavides Implement and Hardware.
289, 290, 291 and 292, did your store do work for
Duval County water district for those invoices
and those involces would be related to?
No, not that I know of,

MR, MITCHELL: I obJect on the grounds

the invoices would be the best evidence,

THE MASTER: The objection is overruled.

The invoices, number 289 through 292, 1s it your
testimony that your store did not perform work
pursuant to those invoice numbers?

No, sir.

Can you state why those invoices would be numbered

on this check?
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No, sir, the only one was the Farm and Ranch that
should be involiced.,
Did you actually and personally recelve an origirl
check, the one the Master has 1n his hand?

THE MASTER: ©No, it is now in front of

him.

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
What did you do with that check?
I believe I deposited Lt ln the First State Bank of
San Diego.
Who did you receive t.1t check from?
I don't knowwhether it was from O, P, Carrillo or
Rogellio Guajardo, Jr,
Could you spell into the record how you spell that
name?

MR. MITCHELLI Rogelio is R-o-g-e~1l-i-o

and Guajardo, G-u-a-j-a-r-d-o.

By Mr. Odam:) Your testimony is, O, P, Carrillo
or his nephew, Rogelio Guajardo, gave you that
check?
Yes.
You stated you deposited that check in the First
State Bank of San Diego?
Yes, sir,

And agaln, I think we discussed thls earlier, the
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endorsement on the back is what?

Benavides Implement and Hardware Company, and I

—— e =

wrote myself, for deposit.

So you personally endorsed that check?

Yes, sir.

Now, if it was your testimony that no work was
performed pursuant to these invoi.e numbers, could
you state if you know why the water dlstrict would
make out a check for you in that amount?

Yes, a week or so earlier, O, P, came by and told
me --

MR. MITCHELL: We object to this, any
conversation between O, P, and the witness
would be hearsay and beyond the scope of
the specifications,

THE MASTER: Overruled.

Could you state what Judge O, P. Carrillo told you?
Yes, that the water district was going to give him
a check so he could buy a station wagon with it,
Where were you at that time this conversation took
place?

Either in my office or riding around in a car, I
can't tell you for sure.

PHE MASTER: Off the record.

(Discussion off the record,)
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THE MASTER: Back on the record. l

I show you what has been marked as Exhibit E-85, E

which has previously been admi tted, and ask you 1

if you can ldentify this? ‘

Yes, it 1s a check from the store with my signaturei

on the bottom and the date of January 13, 1972. ]
MR, MITCHELL: Excuse .e, may I see that%
THE MASTER: Yes, \\

And the check you are refarring to there, E-85;

was it -- you actually made that check out?

I gsigned it and wrote the date on {it.

Who 18 the payee on that check?

The Flrst State Bank and Trust of Rlo Grande

City, Texas.

Did you fill that out?

No, sir, I didn't fill out the amount of the check,

elther,

Did you make the check out in blank?

Yes.

What did you do with that check made out 1ln blank?

Turned 1t over to O, P, Carrillo, sir,

Now, you made reference to that check, do you have

any ldea as to what that check is for?

It states one station wagon,

Would that be the same station wagon O, P, Carrillo

URT REPORTERS
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talked to you about before the check was made out?
Yes, sir,
Are you familiar with that particular station wagon?
Yes, I saw it.
Can you describe what that station wagon was?
It was a Pontlac.
Did you ever personally see Judge O, P, Carrillo
driving 1t?
Yes,
Once the check was made out in blank, you skted
you gave 1t to 0. P, Tarrillo?
Yes, sir.

THE MASTER: What 1s the exhibit number?

MR. MITCHELL: 85,
I show you what has been marked as E-B8 and ask you
1f you can identify that Ltem?
Yes, sir, this is a bank deposit from the Benavides
Implement and Hardware dated January 13, 1972,
in the amount of five thousand six hundred twenty-
five dollars.
Now, 1is that a deposit slip for the check from the
water district?
Yes, sir,
Where you testified earlier you deposited the check

in the Flrst State Bank?
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A Yes,

sir,

THE MASTER: What is the exhlbit number,
Mr., Couling?

THE WITNESS: E-88,

THE MASTER: Is this an approprlate time
for a break, Mr., Odam?

MR, ODAM: Yes, but I would like to offer
in evidence certified copies of the document
of title on a station wagon. These papers
have been -- are tracing the title on a
station wagon «nd speak for themselves and
have been filled out and received by the
Texas Highway Department.

i offer them in evidence and they
have been marked as E-30, and I offer them
at this time. They are certified on the
back from the Texas Highway Department.

The certification is dated
Ociober 6, 1975.

THE MASTER: Well, let's take a recess.

Are these just coples?

MR, ODAM: Yes, sir.

THE MASTER: Well, we willl let Mr,
Mitchell examine them and then be back at

12 o'clock.
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(Short recess taken.) W

THE MASTER: E-90 had been offered and
handed tn Counsel.

MR, MITCYELL: We object to it, Your
Hrnor, on the basis of hearsay, no connection,
improverly authenticated, beyond the scovpe
of formal and amended. and snecifically beyond
the wording cf Romsn =-- excuse me, Judge
Mevers,

THE MASTER: I think it is 11 you sare on,

MR, MITCHELL: Yes. <ir, I believe it
is, too, yves, sir, Your Honor, beyond 11,

THE MASTER: Now, I reeuire, when you
say improverly authenticated, to tell me
in what manner it fs imoroverly authenti-
cated,

MR, MITCHELL: Well, Your Honor, therxe
is no testimony as to the oredicate fact
of where it came from, and I assume that the
offer relies nan that certificate, and as
to the sufffciency of the certi{flcate, that,
we will challenge.

THE MASTER: In what way?

MR, MITCHELL: Incomnlete, I don't know

from personal knowledge is that the one on

|
i
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the front, Judge Mever?
THE MASTER: It 1s this one. (Indicating.)
MR, MITCHELL: Oh, I didn't see it. It
might be in comnliance with the statute, I

was looking st this me, Judee Meyer,
(Discussion off the record.)

MR, MITCHELL: Your Honor, I simoly
must plead fgnorance, I don't know if that
certificate an the back nace of nage 8 of
the Exhibit ts sufficifent nr not and for
that reason we would level the objection of
imnroner authentication in answer to the
Court's auestion, that would be the reasm.

THE MASTER: A1l right, the objection is
overruled and Exhibit 90 is admitted.

MR, ODAM: ,Your Honor, we will step
aside on Mr. Couling here for 2 moment
because thiec other witness we would like to
take out nf order s from Alice and Mr.
Flusche {s getting her,

THE MASTFR: That {is fine, I think every-
body understnod that,

MR, ODAM: Do ynu want to waft on

Judge Carrillo?
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THE MASTER: Oh, I am sorry.
MR. MITCHELL: No. it is satisfactory

to proceed. He had an urgent call, just go

ahead and proceed without him for the moment.

Your Hanor.

KATHYRN WIMBERLY,

called ac a witnesws, having been first duly sworn,

testified upnn her oath as follows, to-wit:

BY MR, FLUSCHE:

» O P O » O P

fe)

W11l you state your name for the record?
Kathryn Wimberly.

Where do you live?

About six miles nut of Orange Grove.

Texas?

Yes, sir.

And where are you emnloyed?

At the Bank of South Texas, in Altce.

Now, let me ask you this, with reegard to the

Bank of South Texas, did 1t recently merge with
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another bank?
Yes, sir,
And what bank was that?
That was the First National Bank in Alice,
A1l right, now directing your attention to, say,
the summer of 1975, where were you emnloyed at
that time?
At the Bank of South Texas.
Now, first of 211, I called you on the telephone
and asked ynu to come over here voluntarily, and
I have told you that . would furnish you with a
subpoena whenever you got here, is that correct?
Yes, sir.
And unfortunately, we have run out of blank forms
for subnoenas at the timebeing, so is it satis-
factory with you {f I furnish you one for the
bank records after this hearing?
Yes, s=ir,

MR, MITCHELL: And we would have no

objectinon to that nroceeding, Judge Meyer.

Now, have you been reauested recently to repro-
duce certain {tems relating to the bank account
of 0, P, Carrillo?
Yes, <ir,

And do you remember who made that reauest?
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It was out of Austin, I don't remember who.

Did they furnish ynu with a subpoena?

Yes, sir, we had » subooena on file.

And what was renuercted in that subnoena?

That we make coniec nf 211 of the items and the
statements on O, P, Carrillo.

A1l right now, and did ym do that?

We made copfes of 211 of the denosit slips and

statements. We did not make cnoies of the checks.
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Now, you and I have had occaslon, Just withln the

last few minutes, to go over certaln items shown

to you, and do you recognize those as having been

reproduced under your supervision?

Yes, sir.

What relatlionship is there between the First State

Bank of Alice and your current employer?

Two years ago, the Firat State Bank of Alice

name was changed,

I see. At the time that you made these items I

have shown to you, wini1t was your position?

I was assistant cashier.

And in that position, were you custodian of the

records?

Yes, sir.

I am going to show you four items marked E-66,

E-70, E-77 and E-83, and ask you to look at those.
Now, will you tell the Court, flrst of all,

do you recognize those as being the coples that

were made under your supxvision?

Yes, slir.

Would you describe to the Court the mechanlcal

means by which you used to reproduce those?

When checks from deposits and are made, we film

these on microfilm, We take individual plctures
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of them ourselves,
Did you do that in this instance?
Yes, sir,
Let me ask you this. Referring to E-85, it depicts
a deposlt in the amount of nine hundred ninety-filve
dollars and immediately above 1t is a reproduction
of a two doller check., Can you recognlze the
signature on that two dollar check?
Yes, sir,
Whose signature is that?
0, P. Carrillo's.
I show you what has been marked as E-66, which
purports to be a deposit slip Lin the amount of
one thousand nine hundred ninety-one dollars.
There are two checks below that and I will ask you
if you recognize those signatures?
Yes, sir.
Whose signatures are those?
Mr. Carrillo's.

MR, MITCHELL: Pardon me, may I ask

counsel a question?
THE MASTER: Yes, sir., Would you read
those exhibit numbers to me, please?
MR, MITCHELL: E-66, 79, 77 and 83.

Your Honoy, the purpose of my
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question is demonstrated by E-66,

May I ask counsel, 18 he offering
by that one number all the exhibits on this
Exhibit E-667

4R, FLUSCHE: Primarily and only for
the deposit sllp. My question is relating
to the ldentification of th: signature and
was using these for merely further
authentication.

MR, MITCHELL: Well, E-77 has a check
to Marshall Stulios from Ramiro Carrillo
and Brothers and I see no relevancy to that
check, I certainly object to that on the
grounds as having no relevancy.

MR, FLUSCHE: Well, it could be taken
off,

MR, MITCHELL: Likewise, I object on
E~83, unless counsel can make 1t relevant,
the VFW check in the amount of two dollars
and the check on the bottom from someone to
someone else. All I need is some statement
of counsel, if it is relevant, and likewlse,
Judge Meyers -- may I address to counsel a
question?

THE MASTER: Yes.
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T
MR, MITCHELL: On 70, what are you
offering there, this thing at the top,does
that have anything to do with that?
MR, FLUSCHE: I don't know,
MR, MITCHELL: I would object to that
if it has no relevancy.
THE MASTER: Well, there are some
extraneous lnstruments, Mr. Flusche, whikh
I think you could take a pair of scissors
and cut out.
MR, FLUSC™: I will agree to do that,.
MR, MITCHELL: May I request counsel
pont out to me which ones he 1s not offering?
THE MASTER: Most of ttem have a red
mark on them.
MR, FLUSCHE: There 1s a red mark to
indicate the 1tems germaine to thls hearing.
MR, MITCHELL: I see,

All right. Then, Your Honor, with
that statement and with leave of the Court,
I assume on 66 the checks will be cut off
that exhbit?

MR . FLUSCHE: Yes.
MR, MITCHELL: And on 70, the document

at the top, 1ls that correct?
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MR, FLUSCHE: Yes,

MR, MITCHELL: And I assume, further,
that on E-77, the check on the bottom will
be cut off?

THE MASTER: That is Mr. Flusche's
agreement. It doesn't matter to me, since
there is no Jjury, it doesn't matter 1Lf he
offers the pertinent things, but if you want
to keep the record clean, that is fine,

MR, MITCHELL: Or it could be covered.
We object to 1., to the others and the offer
of 66, 77 and 83, to the extent that these
are marked in red on the grounds of hearsay
and irrelevant and immaterial and no proper
authentlication.

THE MASTER: The objection is overruled
and the exhiits are admitted.

MR, FLUSCHE: 1I believe that is all,

EXAMINATION

BY MR, MITCHELL:

Q Do you have a subpoena with which these documents

were reproduced?
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Yes, we have it at the bank,. E
May I reduest that you make a copy of that for the 1
purpose of future testimony? z
Now, the ones that have been reproduced, that is !
the ones marked in red, who requested they be 5
reproduced? 5
It was on the subpoena from Austin. !
It was in connection with the subpoena that I (
asked you about? 1
Yes, thls I8 the one you asked me about, }
Looking at those exhibits, and let's take 66,

what is that document refiecting on the ones in
red? L believe you identified that as a deposit
s1lip?

Yes, sir.

And did you personally search the records for that
document?

Yes, sir,

N:w, on looking at E-70, I am referring only to
the one marked in red, what is that?

A deposit slip.

Did you search that out personally?

Yes, sir.

Looking at E-77, please, only the ones marked in
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red, what is that document?
Also a deposit sllip.
Did you search that document out and photograph
i6?
Yes, sir.,
Now, if you please, the laest, Exhibit 83,
This one?
Yes. Now, referring, please, to the one in the
middle, what is that?
Also a deposit sllip.
I will ask you the s..'e question, did you search
that out and reproduce 1it?
Yes, sir,
MR, MITCHELL: I have no further
questions of this wltness, Your Honor,
THE MASTER: Are you working on a
subpoena form for her?
MR, FLUSCHE: Yes, Iwlll have 1t typed
up and give it to her before she leaves,
THE MASTER: Do you want me to sign 1t?
MR, FLUSCHE: Yes, sir.
THE MASTER: You mke sure it is typed
properly.
MR, FLUSCHE: Yes, sir.

THE MASTER: Do you have any other
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questions?

MR, FLUSCHE: I have none.

THE MASTER: Thank you,

step down.

ma '‘am, you may
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RUDOLFO COULING,

recalled as a witness,

EXAMINATION (continued)

BY MR, ODAM:

THE MASTER: You may oroceed, Mr, Odam,
Q Mr., Couling, I remind you that you are still under

oath,

0 As previously -- the oath still annlies to your
testimony here as previously when you testified
today and the day before,.

A Yes, =ir.

MR, ODAM: We move now tn paragranh
number 12,

Q I show you, Mr, Couling, what has been marked as
Eyaminer's Exhibit 91 and 92 and ask {f you can
identify these items, 91 and 927

A Yes, sir, 91 is the invofce from the Benavides
Imnlement and Hardware Comoany for the amount of
one thousand and six dollars,

Q A1l right end -~
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Rental on tractor -- rental eauipment and --
That is working --
Working on county ronad.
Mr, Gonzalez has already testified that he £f1led
out the ticket. My auestion t» you is did Bena-
vides Implement and Hardware Company verform for
the county of Duval Precinct Number ? the work
described on that statement invoice F-91?
No, sir,
MR. MITCHELL® Excuse me, that is to

his knowledge.
A1l right, to your pnersonal knowledge, did your
company pnerform that work?
No, sir,
D1d you company have any rentsl equipment to be
rented to the county?
ﬁo, sir,
E~91 and E~92 previously admitted into evidence
and went into E-9? which 78 a claim jecket,

Now, the claim jacket is -- can you identify
the number at the top?
€2908.
And I'11 ask you 1f you can fdentify what is
marked as E-94 and nreviously admitted into

evidence,
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Yes, sir, it is a check from Duval County claim
number C2908 for the amount of one thousand and
siy dollars.

A1l right,

Payable to Benavides Implement and Hardward Com
nany.

A1l right, can you identify the --

The endorsement, ves, sir,

A1l right,

Yes, sir, this is my endorsement,

Now, this was in Dec.mber of 1972, Do you reca
penerally having received a check in the amount
of one thousand six dollars?

Yes, sir,

MR, ODAM: Now, 94 Your Honor, is a

11

xerox copy of a check, Aes a matter of fact -~

THE MASTER: Yes, it 18 offered and

admitted in the string nf Exhibits starting

with 57,
MR, ODAM: Those were i{n connection
with Mr. Karl Williams' testimony, too.
THE MASTER: Yes, it {8 in evidence,
Next. I'll show you what has been marked and
entered into evidence as E-95 --

MR, ODAM. Correction, strike that,
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1'11 show you what has been marked as E-95 and
ask you if you can identify this {tem?

Yes, sir, this s » bi11l fronm ~- prevared from
Benavides Implement and Hardware Company dated
Odober the 27th -~ no, December the 27th, 1972 to
Duval County Precinct Number 2 for rental of
winch number ? and one truck, 2 dumn truck number
10.

And can you fdentify who put that writing on that
slin?

That is my handwritin,, sir,

Now, what s the amount of money stated on there?
One thousand and eighteen dollars and ten cents,
And you filled out that amount of money?

Yes, si1r,

Work performed on rental on wineh number two and
truck and dump number 2. Can you describe the
work that was verformed for Duval County with
resvect to that job?

There was nowork performed for Duval County,

What is your testimony with resvect to why you
put that description on that ticket?

When this ticket was made, I was told by 0. P.
Carrillo that he had purchased two D-8 tractors

and I had to make bills to Precinct Number 2 so
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he cnould veay the rent for the tractors to Plains
Machinery.

O VWhxe ia Plgine Machinery lncated?

A Corpus Chrieti K eir,

0 Now, after you filled nut thie invoice, what did
vou do with that fnvoice?

A Remfro picked them up from the ta- nffice.

MR, MITCHELL: Wait » minute, that
wou'ld be hearsay as to this witness., We
oblect, and move tn strike ft,

MR, ODAM: i thought he said he picked
it uo,

MR, MITCHELL: No, he sa'd Ramiro onicked

{t un from the tex office,

A From me,

THE MASTER: The oblection is averruled,

MR. MITCHELL: Judge. I simnly mis-
understaod what he =81id. I heard him say
Ramiro nicked it up from the tax office. It
would not be & pgnod objection {f he picked
it uo,

THE MASTER: A1l right,

MR, MITCHELL: May I have the witness
reauested to talk into that micronhone,

Judge. 1 am not able tohesr a 1ot of his

-
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answers.

THE WITNESS: I am sorry.

MR, MITCHELL: That is the reason that
was » falge start. I just simply didn't hear
him say from her personally.

THE MASTER: Yes.

(By Mr. Odam:) Mr. Ramiro Carrille picked up the

‘nvnice from you at the tax nffice?

Yes, =ir.

I show you what has been marked as E-97. Can you

describe that for the Court?

Yes, sir, that ‘s a check from Duval County made

in the amount of one thousand eighteen dollars,

claim number D75.

A1l right, and it is admitted into evidence,

E-96, and can you ~- I'11l ask you if you can
{dentify that.

That is the claim iacket, D-75.

MR, ODAM: And as the Court recalls
frm the stipulation on Mr. Meek's testi-
mony, E-96 was the claim jacket and D-75
the contents stipulstion was contents was
E-95, which was the {nvofce and now we move
the check, E-96, the original cnoy of which

1s in that bhox,
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Now, the check for one thousand and eighteen dollar#
and ten cents made out tn Benavides -~ made out
to Benavides Imolement and Hardware is E-97, can
vou ident!fy that?

MR, ODAM: Well, strike that,
On E-97 after you -- did you receive the oriéinal
copy of E-977?
Yes, sir,
And what did ya do with E-97?
I denosited it at the bank in Rio Grande City,
Sir.
Why did you denosit it in the Rio Grande City
bank?
I don't recall what date we onened an account,
but O, P, came by and told me that he made
arrangements fnr me to open an account at the
Rio Grande Bank and Trust Comovany and he brought
me a signature card for me to sign to issue
checks out of that account.
And why did he want you to omen &n account at
the ~-- or why was it onened at the Rio Grande
City Bank?
So that we conuld nay the Caternillars from that
account, from the Rio érande Bank and to keen it

separate from the store in Benavides.
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And what was the -- could you exnlain to the 1
Court why these Caternfllars were bheing purchaced |
or leased, which we will get tn in a2 moment.
What was the purpose for the Caternillars?
He needed to clear some land on te ranch, sir.
Were the Caternillars to be used for the county?
No, sir.
For what purvose were they intended to be used?
For his own versonal use, sir.
A1l right,
MR, MITCHELL: That would be hearsay
to this witness, he doesn't know what they
were for, Your Honor. We submit it {e out-
side of his oersonal knowledge,
THE MASTER: What is the bacis of your
knowledge with respect to that, Mr, Couling”?
Mr, 0. P, Carrillo told me himself,
THE MASTER: Objection iec overruled.
MR, MITCHELL: Note our excention, Judge,
But I take it that the apnesarance was, with
resvect to thie county ticket, or correction,
with resnect to E-95, that the county was paying
far those bulldozers?

Yes, stir.

~Or Caterpillars?
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A Yes, dr.

MR, MITCHELL: That would be hearsay,
Judge, and we move to strike it and nbject.
MR, ODAM: Well, let me renhrase the
auestion,
THE MASTER: All right,.
£-95, can you identify again what s stated on
E-957
Yes, sir, it states rent on winch truck, on
winch number ? truck and dump number 10 truck.
And why was =~ why di. you -~ I think we covered
that earlier. Why did you put that information
on E~95?
Ye had to put some kind of information so we
could get the money from the county, sir.
So you could get this check issued?

Yes, sir.

Which went into the Rio “rande City account?

After the check went into the Rio Grande City
account, what generally hapnened after that with
respect to the Rio Grande City account?

The checks were made to Plains Machinery here

in Corpus Christi fa payment nn the D8 Tractors,

Who made out thnsr~ checks -+ who made those checks
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T made them out, sir,

MR, ODAM: Your Honor, i{f I recall the
statue of the record, the invoices which
vere contained in jackets uo to this ndnt
have been filled out by Mr., Gonralez,

This now is a ticket filled out by
Mr. Couling and as T understnod, the offer
thus far wa « simply for nurnoces of show-~
ing it was in the jacket and I would offer
now E=95, which Mr, Couling testified that
he filled out fo. the purnnees of hic testi-
mony, authenticity of what this document {s,
not only was it in the jacket, but as Mr,
Gonzalez testified that he filled out the
ticket in all of his testimnny with respnect
to the filling out of this ticket,

MR, ODAM: And my objections would
be only then, Your Honor, as to the hearsay
and the basic objections which we had nrevi-
ously,

THE MASTER: We11l, but 95 is now -=-
Mr, Odam, 95 was nreviously sadmitted as a
document in the jacket, It has =imnly been
further i{dentified now,

MR, ODAM: Yes, eir,

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS
717 ANTELOPE - GUARANTY BANK PLAZA
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401




8

10

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

(Discussion off the record.)

MR, ODAM: Your Honor, if it is all
1 ight with Mr. Mitchell, I would imagine that
we are ﬁot poing tn comnlete Mr, Couling's

testimony today on direct and cross., [
think that ie probably a falr assumption.

MR, MITCHELL: Yes.

MR, ODAM: Mr, Red Kurtz is standing
outside with Plains Machinery and 1f it
would be 211 ri-~t with Arthur, I hate to
continue tn interrunt Mr, Couling's testi-
mony, but it might be an annronriate nlace
to take him back off the stand and get Mr,
Kurtz in. I hate to have witnesses standine
around. Is that all right with vou, Arthur?

MR, MITCHELL: That i=s nerfectly all
right.

MR, ODAM: Also, Mr. Kurtz hae to be
in Houston tomnrrow,

THE MASTER: A1l right., Mr., Couling,
we will have to imnose on you again., You
wouldn't pet thraugh today, I'm afraid,

MR, MITCHELL: The only stipulation is

that somethine that he testified to is &
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surprise and needs and extended cross-
examination, I know it 1s twelve-thirty and
I know the Court's workine schedule, but if
I would fust have a right to call him back
at a future date.

THE MASTER: Absolutely, we wouldn't
excuse "im. But I want Mr., O0Jam back in

.here to put this witnegss on right now,
(Discussion off the record.)

THE MASTER: Mr. Kurtz, come up nleace

and be swvorn,

MR, ALBERT KURTZ,
called as 2 witness, having been firet duly sworn,

testified upon his nath as follows., tn-wit:

EXAMINATION

BY MR, ODAM:

THE MASTER: And let the record reflect
that you are --
| MR, AUFORTH: I am Fred Auforth, Your
Honor, and I am Mr. Kurtz's attorney.

THE MASTER: And T want rhe record to

CHATHAM & ASS()C!SA'I'ES

COURT REPORTER
717 ANTELOPE « GUARANTY BANK PLAZA
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401

1812




10

11

12

13

u

18

16

17

18

19

21

22

24

25

1811

reflect that and T take it there is no
objection to hie beins nresent,.
MR, MITCHELL: Oh, nn, Your Honor,.
THE MASTER: Have a seat right here,
nlease,
(By Mr. Odam:) Would you please state your name
for the record,
Albert Xurte,
Mr. Kurtz, how do you snell your last name?
K~-U-R-T-Z,
Have we met nrior to this morning?
No, sir.
I think I informed you that your name is the
came as my wife's maiden name, mavbe we are
distantly {interrdated in some way,
Anyway, we have never met ovrior to this
morning?

No, sir.

e
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By whom 'are you employed?

Plains Machinery ‘ompany.

Where is that located?

The main office is 1in Amarillo, Texas,

Mr, Kurtz, you stated the main offices are in
Amarillo?

Yes,

Do you know whether or not Plains Machinery has
offices in Corpus Christi, Texas?

Yes, we do.

Are you employed hei. in Corpus Christi?

Yes,

What 1s your position with Pldns Machinery?
Store manager with the Corpus Christi store.
And how long have you been employed with Plalns
Machinery?

Since 1971.

Where did you work prior to that time?

Jess McNelil Machlnery Company.

What are your dutles generally as store manager
with Pkins Machinery?

Over-all management of the store, sales and service
parts and so forth,

Do you know Judge O, P. Carrillo?

Yes,
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Do you identify him as being present here 1n the
courtroom today?

Yes.

I don't know you preiously and it should be stated

to you that these proceedings are confidential and

the statements I make to you and the statements

|

you make here today should remain confidential and
you should not discuss your testimony you gave herei
today with anyone., It should remain inside this
room until it becomes public, if at all, do you
understand that?

Yes, sir.

The store you work for, Plains Machinery Company,
what type machinery 1s that?

Construction machinery, road building equipment.
Could you be more specific as to types?
Bulldozers, draglines, dirt moving equipment,
cranes, heavy lifting cranes.

Is a Ceterpillar, is that a particular brand name?
Yes, there 1s a brand name called Caterpillar.,
What is that?

It 1s a crawler type of dozer to move dirt, brush,

or whatever.

So when you refer to a Caterplllar, that word could!

be used interchangeably with dozer?

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES

COURT REFPORTERS
717 ANTELOPE - GUARANTY BANK PLAZA
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401



11

12

13

H

15

16

18

19

21

24

1816

Yes.

But there 1ls a brand name called a Caterplllar
tractor?

Yes.

You stated earlier you know Juke O, P, Carrillo.
Could you please state the basls for your knowledge
of 0, P, Carrillo?

Well, of course --

Strike that. Let me be specific.

Did Judge O, P, Carrillo, who you identified
here as being in the courtroom, did he come into
Plains Machinery to see you on business?

The only time was when he purchased thess tractors.
At the time Judge 0. P, Carrillo came into the
store, was there anyone else with O, P, Carrillo
at that time?

There may have been one or two others, sir.

I think there was one or two others, but I could
not identify them,

At the time he came into the store, this was 1in
Corpus Christi?

Yes,

Can you recall generally what time -- give us a

date as to what year that was, first of all?

'73.
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Several years ago?
Well, approximately at the time of those contracts,
the date of those contracts,
We will get into that in a minute, but around the
date of the contracts we will get into?
Yes,
And Judge O. P, Carrillo came ln %o see you at that
time, do you recall the general nature of the
conversation you had with him at that time?
It was pertalining to some equipment he wanted to
purchase, some equipuwint for his own use,
Did he specifically say to you it was for his own
use?
Yes.,
Did he say i1t was for the use of the county?
Ne, sir,
Did he say --

MR, MITCHELL: Excuse me, objection as

tc leading.

MR, ODAM: I will rephrase the question.
(By Mr, Odam:) When Judge O, P. Carrlllio came to
see you, at that time, could you state whether or
hot Lf he indicated 1t was for personal use or for
county use?

Personal use,
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And he made that statement to you?

Yes, he said he wanted to clear some land.

Now, the equlpment -~ you generally talk about
what when you got down to the models and could you
describe to me what you agreed upon with Judge
Carrillo?

It was two dozers we had there in stock and I think
the Judge came 1ln speciflcally talking about those
two tractors.

Now, after he came in and talked to you about those
dozers, are these Ca .arplllars?

Yes, sir.

what next took place wlth respect to those
transactions?

Well, it was twlce he came in, possibly. He
definitely made up hies mind he wanted them and
asked us to get them ready, which we did, to
dellver to hinm,

And who prepared getting the tractors ready?

My servlice departmant.

Are there any names of anyone speciflcally there
in the service department?

That I don't remember at this time. It was our
service people, probably two or three different

individuals.
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I guess you were talking about loading?

Yes, getting them ready and servicing the
equipment. It is quite a bit involved in @mtting
them ready to get dellivered,

Once the tractors or Caterpillars were prepared,
what next happened to them?

Well, they were taken to Benavides, Texas,
Where, if you know ==~ could you state where they
were taken?

We instructed our people to0 take them to his land,
to Benavides, with inatructions to the heuling
contractor,

Who was that?

0. R, Hale Trucking Company.

You did not take them yourself?

No, slir,

And I presume this O, R, Hale Trucking Company did
take them over?

Yes.

Took them to Judge Carrilllo's ranch?

Yes, he took them over to -- where we were asked
to deliver them. Those instructions were glven
to my service people.

How d1d you know where they were supposed to be

delivered?
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Judge Carrillo -- it maybe was one of his people
that worked for him, because I can't state the
Judge stated speciflically where to take them and
be sure,

All right. Would you please speak in the
microphone s0 we can all hear your testimony?
Yes.

Now, Mr. fale's trucking comrany took them to the
ranch?

Yes.

Did you, yourself, e.>r make a trip to Benavides?
Yes.

What was your purpose for golng to Benavides?

I took a contract for him to sign.

To whom did you take a contract?

Mr. Couling.

Rudolfo Couling?

Yes.

Have you seen him in the area of the courtroom
today?

Wo, sir.

You took a contract to Mr. Rudolfo Couling for
these Caterplllars?

Yes, slr,

What did he do with the contract?
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He signed them,

Then what happened to the contracts?

I took them back to Corpus Christi and they were
signed by the president of the company.

Who 1s that?

Ward Harrell, or he was at the time.

MR, ODAM: Would you mark this?

(The above-mentiored document was
marked Examiner's Exhibit 159 for identifi-

cation.)

I show you what has been marked as E-159 and ask
you if you can identify this pilece of paper?

Yes.

Could you describe for the court what this is?

It 1s a financing statement we flled with the State
of Texas on equipment we sell or all rentals,

Who filled out thie flnancing statement?

Mr. Harrell., Well, our secretary typed 1t out and
Mr. Harrell signed 1it.

And that is Ward Harrellt's gignature?

Yes.

Would you be able to identlfy that signature?

Yes.

What is this other signature?
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Mr. Couling.
And thls is for a financing of the two Caterpillars?
Yes, any contract or chattel mortgage we make in
our firm, we flle them with the State of Texas,
regardless of whether 1t is lease contracts or
chattel mortgage contracts. This is a filing
instrument on a lease contract,

Now, the debtor on this would be whom?

Benavides Implement and Herdware.

And 1t was signed by Mr, Rudolfo Couling for that
company?

Yes,

MR, ODAM: We offer in evidence the copy
of the flnancing statement.

MR, MITCHELL: We obJject on the grounds
to thls respondent that it would be hearsay
and beyond the scope of the formal notice
along with the previous objections allowed
by the Master,

THE MASTER: Your objectlons are
overruled and Exhibit 159 is admitted.

MR. ODAM: Mark this, please.

(The above-mentioned document was
marked Examiner's Exhibit 160 for

identification.)
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Mr. Kurtz, I ask you L1f you can identify what has
been marked as E-1607

Yes, this is the original lease agreement on those
two tractors.

All right. Can you identlfy that fully as to what
E-160 is!?

The leas: agreement between Benavides Implement

and Hardware and Plalns Machinery concerning the
two tractors we have discussed.

All right. And this 1s signed by what parties,

Mr. Kurtz?

Benavides Implement and Hardware, by R, M. Coullng,
and Plains Machinery by Ward M, Harrell.

And 1t states the owner of the Caterpillars are
Benavides Implement and Hardware?

Yes.

And can you identify this as being Mr, Harrell's
signature?

Yes,

Could you describe the other documents attached

to 1t? 1Is this a part of the lease agreement, alsol?
T believe the Ltems that you were looking at there
is a copy?

Yes, this is a copy of the UCC-1.

The filing statement Just introduced?
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A Yes.

@ What is this?

A Thie is a recap sheet outlining the selling price
and insurance and interest for the term of the
contract,

@ Who prepared that paper that you are looking at
there?

A Mr. Harrell had the secretary type 1t, he signed
it.

Q@ And the next page?

A This 1s the insurance covering these two crawler
tractors, lnsurance policles.

Q@ To Benavides Implement and Hardware?

A Yes, and signed by Mr, Harrell,

@ And fipally, could you describe the last item?

A That is an involce to Benavides Implement and
Hardware,

MR, MITCHELL: Are we on a separate
exhibit?

THE MASTER: It is all 160,

THE WITNESS: This is our invoice for
the two tractors.

Q@ And this 18 a copy of the invoice you would keep
in your flles at Plains Machinery?

A Yes,
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Q And the final page is what?

A That is the involce covering the amount of the

insurance,

1825

MR. ODAM: We would offer in evidence

the equlpment and lease agreement on the

Caterpillar tractor in question,

MR. MITCHELL: Our objection would be,

irrelevant and immaterial, beyond the scope

of the specifications in the amended or

original notice of hearing and as to this

client would b. a questlion of surprise as

to the relevancy of a lease between

Benavides Implement and Hardware and Plains

Machinery Company. We have no notice of

relevancy of 1¢t,

THE MASTER: Your objectiocn is overruled

and Exhiblt E-160 is admitted.

MR. 0ODAM: I believe we have no {urther

questions of this witness, Your Honor.

MR, MITCHELL: May I have just one

minute?

THE MASTER: Yes, sir.
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BY MR, MITCHELL:

Q@ Mr. Kurtz, my name 1s Arthur Mitchell, and I

represent Judge Carrillo. I have not visited

with you or met you before, have I?

A No, sir,.

MR, MITCHELL: May I have marked,

please, Mr. Reporter, these three documents.

(The above-mentioned documents were
marked as Respondent's Exhibit 50 for

identification,)

MR. MITCHELL: May we also have these

marked,

(The ebove~-mentioned documents were

marked as Respondent's Exhibits 51, 52, 53,

and 54 for identiflcation.)
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Mr. Kurtz, actually there were two transactions
relating to the DR Cat tractor 6A14237

Yes.,

Am 1 correct?

Yes, sir.

And the one that you have tnld us sbout fs one

that occurred between your comnany, the Plains

Machinery Company and the Benavides Imnlement and

Hardware Comnany which occurred at the latter pnart,

according to the documents, E-160, of 1972, and
before you answer tl. t, out of fairness to you,
Tet me =--

Please,

-= hand you the Exhib{it 160, and 159, Ysu may
refer to those, nlease, sir, if need be, to

refresh your recollection.

(Handed to the witness.)

That s correct.

Yes, and they sonnear to be an installment sales

contract from Plains Machinery Company with the

supporting documantation for the sale of D& Cat

tractor and T believe the designation ts I6A143,

am I correct?

Yes,
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And 26A4707?
Yes, sir,
A1l right, sir. Now, do you have a record of
the nayments made by the Benavides Implement and '
Hardware to the Plains Machinery Comnany on account;
of the obligations arising nut of this sale at
the tafl end of 19747
THE MASTER: You saidtafl end of 74.
MR, MITCWLL: Yes, sir, the December,

74 contract in order to distinguish it, one

that occurred at a later date, Your Honor.
THE MASTER: A1l right, \

Now, we have, our records, our ledger gheet shows }
the payments we received from Benavides Hardware |
and Imnlement,
Now, 1sn't it a fact that a year or so later,
Benavides Imnlement and Hardwsre defsulted and I
beliwe that vour commany undertnok to foreclose?
Yes, we have,
And then, T will hamd you now what has been marked

as R-50 constituting three nages or three docu-

ments, the security agreement, conditional sales
notice of insurance and a oromfssory note signed
by 0, P, Carrillo and ask you #f y»u recopnize I

those documents., Do you recognize them, Mr. Rurt=?
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Yes, I recognize them,

Now, the documents reflected, I believe, in your

Exhibit number 50, appnear to be hetween Plains
Implement Comnany, your company, and Judpe O, P,
Carrillo?

Yee,

And are they not, from looking at them, agree-

ments whereby Judee Carrillo nurchases the same

tractors that were previously sold to Benavides

Imnlement and Hardware at the tail end of 1974,

the identfcal Cateroiilars?
Yes, they are the same tractors,

Judpge Carrillo, at the time that Fxhibit 50 s
indicated, came in and nurchased those same
tractors that had been repossessed by Plains,
had he not, or took over the contract on them?

Took over the contract, ves, sir,

And paid down, I belfeve, some ~-- well, read
the figure, how much money dfd he nay down at
that time, Mr, Kurtz. I'm talking about now at
the time he csame in there under --

Well, the contract was reduced to the selling

nrice of nineteen thousand six hundred and eighty~

seven dollars, which did not include any intrest.

But ~- had it reduced to aporoximately that

1829
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figure,
A1l right, now at the same time, that s the
time that R--
MR, MITCHELL: Well, strike that, I
want to be sure.
R-50, you recognize your signature on that?
Yes.
Signing for Plaine, do you nnt? |
Yes.

MR, MITCHELL: Your Honor, we would
11ike to offer R-50, 1f we might at this
time, {t would be Resnondent's R-50,

MR, ODAM: Your Honor, we would have no |
objection to the offer of R-50 and take by
the offer of this evidence, that this waives
the objections of surnrise ta Article -~
spect ffcation number 12, i

MR, MITCHELL: ©No, it wruld not, Your
Honor. The fact of the matter is I did not
know the nre-existing apreement and the !
reason of a nlea of a8 surnrice was I knew |
we had a contract for the ourchase of those
Caterpfllar trasctors and as the date reflected
by the documents, there is no inter-relations,

THE MASTFR: The Exhihft is admitted,
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Q0 All rieht, now at the time the contract R-50 was

|
!

entered into between Judge Carrillo and your !
company, I beliewe he gave a check, did he not,

and I will hand ynu R-52 that you may refresh K
your recaollection of siy thousand dollars to

Plsins, l

I wi1l ask you in that connecrtion, w th that

check, whether that check was eiven in connection

“ with R=50, if you know, Mr, Kurt». Do you know?

Yes.

A1l right,

Yes, it was. l

o 9 » o >

A1l right, now, from the date nf R-50, which

saopnears to be May of 1974, Judee Carrillo has --
has Judge Carrillo caused to be naid to your
comnany the vayment called for in the document
R-507

A He has, yves.

MR, MITCHELL: Iwuld like to offer at
this time R~52 which the witness Tdentifled
as being the check given contemnorsneous to

R=-50,

MR, ODAM: No nbiectfon to R-52,

THE MASTER: Admirted.

Q I'll hand you R-51, R-5% and R-54 and ask ynu,
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they anpear to be checks given to your company

on account of the purchase of the Caternillars
reflected in R-50 for the various months since
the R=50 is dated.

Yes. they are paymentson this document here, this
contract,

And R-50 it an agreement signed by Judge Carrillo
{ndividually with your compnany?

Yes.

And the checks given and introduced as R-52, 5%,

51 and 54 are checks g.ven by Jidge Carrillo apner-

ently relating to the ourchase contract, R-50?
Yes, it is,
A1l right, now the -- let me ask you about 160,
THE MASTER: What is the date of 160?
MR, MITCHELL: Your Honor, the date 1is
December 14th, 1972.
THE MASTER: A1l right. You refer to
it as a late 1974 transaction and that is

when I interrupted.

MR, MITHELL: And Judge, you are correct,
T meant late 1972, The Judge is correct and

may I, at this time, have the record corrected

Your Honor, to reflect that E-160 was not

a late 74 but a late 72 agreement?
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THE MASTER: Yes, sir,

v

MR, MITCHELL: Thank you,

(By Mr, MitchelL:) Was the security agreement and

the financing document, 1if you know,

E-160, were they released at the time of the con-

1873

Your Honor.

as shown 1in

tracting agreement of R-50, at the time it was i

executed, do you know?
Well, I just =--

They anvear to be on the same plece

of eauipment

and E-50 might be, 1{f I might describe it for you,

has a security agreement on file, Plains Machinery

by yourself and Judge Camillo is the debtor,

Which one 8 this?
This {< the --
Between thic one =--

Yes, R~50 is the May of 74,

This mesy not have been released, I think this

one hag been released.

A1l right, and by this one; for the
are referring to the old spreement?
The old agreement,

In R-160?

E-160.

A1l right, you are right, it {is =--

)
|
|

for you recollection to answer my question, E-50 ﬁ
|
\
|
1
1

record, you

I <tand corrected,
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it 18 E-160, you are right,

A1l right, now =~

MR, MITCHELL: Strike that, may I have

just a cecond, Your Honor?

(Discussion off the record.)

May I ask you, not necessarily from the nurpose

of tomorrow, I understand you have a commitment,

would you mind examining your records when you are

excused by the court to get, 1f there sre other

checks paid by Judge Carrillo to the Plains

Machinery Company on the contract, that have now

been introduced by this Court as R number 50, if

we dalt have them all here, my client -=-

1834
— T

|
\
|
i

THE MASTER: He wouldn't have the checksi
will he, Mr. Mitchell? =
MR, MITCHELL:Evidently, he will have them|
THE MASTER: If he tms negotiated them.
MR, MITCHELL: He will have the nayments
of the checks, Your Honor, My client informs

me, Your Henor. we don't have some of the

originals, they likewise have been scattered

out and I would like to reauest of this wit-

ness i1f he has some record of payments that

perhaps is more accurately reflected by the
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Yes.

records, then 1 have reflected by the checks
ornduced,
THE WITNESS: Mr., Mitchell, now, when

we receive a check such as this =--

THE WITNESS: We have a cash deposit

where we deposit that check ¥n our bank,.

I understand.

Now,

I can have my secmtary go back and --

And check that?

G{ve you the dates o  our deposits,

A1l right., As & matter of fact, my client informs

me -~ maybe your recollection serves you as it

serves him, and that i{s that there is some owed

on it right now, I believe about three thousand

dollars?

s

there {s the balance on this contract,
MR, MITCHELL: I would aporeclate if

the Court has no objection, and by reauesting
you to make inéqiry of your secretary to
make sure we have for the record all of the
payaents made by Judge Carrillo to your com-
pany, oursuant to the contract that has been
{ntroduced as E=50, that would be sent

Masy of 1972,
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THE MASTER: R-50,

Q Do you understand my aquestion?

A Yes, I understand the aquestion,

MR, ODAM: Your Honor, on that point
we have no objectinn to the introduction of
these checks that are bebre the witness
right now, these checks evidence the payment

made on the Caterpillar by Judge 0, P,

_Carrillo.

We would object to the introduction at
a later time by Mr, Kurtz of his record,

As Mr, Mitchell well knows, the best
evidence would be the payment, the checks
themselves, and {f Judge 0, P, Carrillo wants
to take the stand and testify as tn the
unavilability of those original checks and
preserve that, to get around the best evi-
dence rule, that could be met, but our objec~-
tion would be on the grounds of best evidence
because the best evidence is thosechecks
which Mr, Kurtz 1is looking at right now,

THE MASTER: But Mister -- I don't know
that his records shﬁw who made the payments,
but his records that paymentes have been made

are admissible evidence,

|

|
|
1
|
|
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MR, MITCHELL: And, Judge, I got in
trouble trying to work around the w{tness'
schedule, We have the checks, but we are
not preoared for this witness.

The Judge has got to go back to his
home tonight and pick them up. He can bring
them, but I understand this gentlemen wants
to be out of town tomorrow and I didn't want
to call him back and, of course, the hour
{s late and I didn't want to skirt the beet
evidence rule 4.1 didn't iIntend to.

If I can have an understanding that we
will just c2ll him back, we will have the
originals to authenticate and introduce.

THE MASTER: That may or may not be
necessary, Get the checks up here and give
them to Counsel and see.

MR, MITCHELL: Well, Mister ~- I am
sorry, Judge.

Mr. Kurtz, you do know Judge Carrillo has paid
those, that he has paid on his personal account
as indicated by some of those checks?

MR, MITCHELL: I have no futther aques-~
tions of thia witness, Judge Meyer,

MR, ODAM: We would -~ we have no

|
|
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further auestions of thies witness, Your

Honor.

THE MASTER: Thank you, Mr., Kurtsz, you

are excused,

THE
THE

offer 51

it noted,

MR.

WITNESS ;

Thank you,
MASTER: Mr, Mitchell, you d1d not
and 53, 1f you did, I do not have

AUFORTH: Your Honor, may the wit-

ness be excused from any subpoena that he

may be under fo. him to leave tomorrow?

THE

MR,

MASTER: Yes, he {is.

AUFORTH: Thank you.

(Discussion off the record.)

MR,

R~51 and

original

“R-

ODAM: We have no objection to
53,

MITCHELL: I am sorry, it is R«54,

ODAM: I have no objection tn the
copy of these checks,

MITCHELL: And, Your Honor, I want

to ceall the Court's attention that some of

them like this, like this one on R-54 is for

two payments,

In other words, John, did you

18133
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1839‘#»
note that, that some of them are for two \
payments? i

MR, ODAM: Yes,sir.

MR, MITCHELL: And we would 1like to
have permission of the Court to withdraw the
originals at supk\tﬁmp as Counsel has had an

-
ooportunity to examtne them ~r to crosse

examine with tLem with regnrd to them and
substitute copfes thlt we might have the
originals for our records,

THE MASTER. Of course.

MR, MITCHELL: Thank you, Judge Mevers.

THE MASTER: And I guess we ought to

recess now until tomorrow mornining at eight

thirty.

(Whereupon the hearing was in recess
from 1:10 p.m., November 20th, 1975, until

8:30 a.m. on November 21st, 1975,)
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